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Samrat Forgings Limited

NOTICE

Molice s hereby glven that the 33 Annual General Meeting of the members of Samrat
Forgings Limited will be heid on Monday, the 28% September, 2014 at 11:00 A.M. at the
Reglstered Office of the Company at # 406, First Floor, Sector 15-A, Chandigarh- 160 015 to
trensact the following business.

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

|8 To recelve, consider and adopl the Audiled Balance Sheet of the Company as at 317
March, 2014 and Staterment of Pralit and Loss for the year ended on that date togother
with Reporis of the Board of Directors and the Audiiors thereon.

2. To appoint & Director in place of Mrs, Bindu Chowdhary, who retires by rotation and belng
eligible, offers harsefl for reappointmant,

3. To appoint Auditors and fix Ihelr remuneration and In this regard to consider and if
thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s), the following resclution ss an Ordinary
Resalution:

"RESOLVED THAT Mis Jain & Associetes, Chartered Accountants (Registration Mo
D01361M), the retiring Auditors of the Company, be and are hereby re-appointed as
Auditers of ihe Company, to hold office from the conelusion of this Annual General
Maeting il the conclusion of the next Annual General Meefing of the Company at such
remunaration as may be fieed by the Board of Directors of the Company.”

SPECIAL BUSINESS:
4, Appointment of Shri Ajay Kapoor as an Independent Director

To consider and If thought fit, to pass, with or withoul medification{s), the following
risolution as an Ordinary Resolution

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 149, 152 read with Schedule
IV and &l other applicable provisions of the Companies Acl, 2013 and the Companies
{Appoiniment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014 including any statutory
modification(s) or re-enactment thereod, for the time being in force, Shri Ajay Kapoor (DIN
01345146), Director of the Company who refires by rotation at this Annual General
Meeting and in raspect of whom the Company has received a notlce in wriling from a
member under Section 160 of the Companies Act, 2013 proposing this candidature for
e office of Director af the Company, be and is hereby appointed as an Independent
Direcior of the Company to hold office for five consecutive years for a term up to 287
Septernber, 2018, nol Habde 1o refire by rotation.”

5, Appointment of Shri Ajay Kumar Arora as an independent Director

To consider and il thought fit, 1o pass, with or witheut modification{s), the fellowing
resalution as an Ordinary Resolution

"AESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 148, 152 read with Schedula
IV and all other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies
(Appointmant and CQualification of Directors) Rules, 2014 including any statutory
modification(s) or re-enaciment thereal, lor the time being in force, Shri Ajay Kumar Arora
{DIN 00314161}, Director of the Company whe refires by rotation at this Annual General
Meeling and in respect of whom the Company has receivad a notica in wriing from a
member under Section 160 of the Companies Act, 2013 proposing. this candigaturs for
e office of Director of the Company, be and is hereby appointed as an Indépendent
Direcior of the Company to hold office for five consecutive years tor & term up to 287
Saplember, 2019, not liable to retiee by rotation.”
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A)
B)

i

Appointment of Shri Ashok Lakhanpal as an Independent Director

To consider and il thought fit, to pass, with or without modification{s), the following
resojution as an Ordinary Resolution

“RESOLVED THAT Mr. Ashok Lakhanpal (DIN 03517355) who was appointed as Director
woel. 13.08.2011 and is continuing as Diérector and who meets the criteria of Indepen-
dence as provided under section 1496 of the Companieés Aci, 2013 and in respect of
wivormn the Company has recelved & nolice in writing from a member under Section 160
of the Companies Act, 2013 proposing this candidature for the office of Director of the
Company be and is hereby appointed as an Indepsndent Director not liable to retire by
rotation i terms of Section 148 and 152 read with Schedule IV and &Il other applicable
proviskons of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Appoinfment and CGualifics-
tion of Direciors) Rules, 2014 including statutory modification{s} or re-enactment theraof,
far tha time being In force, for a term wpto 28™ Septombaer, 2019, not liable fo relirg by
rotation.”

Re-Appointment of Shri Rakesh M. Kumar as Managing Director

To consider and if thought fil, fo pass, with or without modification(s), the following
resolution 8s 8 Special Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Seclions 198, 197, 203 read with
Schedula vV and all other applicable provisions of the Companies Aci, 2013, the
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Perscnnel) Rules, 2014
lincluding any statulory modification{s) or re-enaciment thereof for the time being in
force), approval of the Company be and is hereby accorded to the re-appointment of Shri
Fakesh M, Kumar (DIM: 00D68497) as Managing Direclor of the Company, for a perod
of three {3) years with effect from December 1, 2014 as per the following ferms:

Salary: Rs. 400,000/~ per maonih.

Perguisitas:

a. Contribution fo Provident Fund, Superannuation Fund and Annulty Fund to the extent
these ase either singly or put together are nod taxable under the Imcome Tax A,
1861,

b. Grafuity payable al a rale not exceeding helf a month's salary for each completed
year of senvice.

¢ Encashment of eamed leave at the end of tenure subject to maximum of 10 months
as per the nides of the Company,

d. ©Other perguisites subject to over all ceiling on remuneration mentioned here in

abowe, the Managing Director may be given any other allowance, benefits and
perguisites as the Board of Directors may from time to time decide.

Amenities

aj)  The Company shall provide Chauffeur driven car facility 1o the Managing Director for
official usze.

b} Phone and other communication facilitles subfect to the condition thal persanal long
distance calls shall be recovered from the Managing Director.

I e event of loss and | or inadeguacy of profits in amy financial year during his lenure,
the remuneration as proposed aforesald shall be deemed to be the minimum remunera-
than,

FURTHER RESOLVED THAT the Board bé and is hersby authorised 1o do all acts and

take all such steps as may be necessary, proper of expedient to give effect 1o this
resolution.”

Authority for Borrowing Power to Board

To consider and i thought fit to pass with or without modification(s) the following
Resoclution as a Special Resclution:

“RESOLVED that i supersession of the resclution passed by the members of ths
Company earfier on 30* September, 20068 and pursuam 1o the provisions of Section
180(1){ch and any other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2012 and Rules
mada thersunder including any amendment thereto, consent of the Company be and s
hereby acoorded 1o the Board of Dirsctors of the Company which shall be deemed o




Samrat Forgings Limited e =

e

10.

180,

include BNy commitiee thereol, to bDomow Moneys N excess of mggregatas o Faid-up
Capital and Free Reserves of the Company provided hat the moneys 1o be borrowasd
togethes with moneys already borrowed by the Company {apart from temporary loens
ohtained from Company's BankersiLendera in the ordinary courss of busziness) and
outstanding at any time shall not exceed the sum of Rs 50 Crores over and above the
aggregate of Paid-up Capitsl and Free Reserves of the Company.”

Authority to Mortgage/Charge of Property against Bofrowings

To consider and Il thought fit to pass with or without moditication(s) the following
Resoclution as a Special Resolution:

“RESOLVED that in supersession ol the resolution passed by the Membars of the
Company earfier at the Annual General Meeting of Sharsholders held on 30" Septembar,
2006 and pursuant to Section 180{1){a) and any other applicable provisions of The
Companies Act, 2013 and Rules made (hereundsr including any amandment thereto,
consent of the Company be and i hereby accorded to the Board of Direclers of the
Company (hereinafier referred as Board) which shall be desmed 1o included any
committes thersof, to mortgage andior charge on &l or any immovable and mvahle
properties of the Company wheresoaver situats, present and future, or to sell, leasa or
otherwise diapose off the whole or substantially of the whols of the undertaking(s) and
whera Company owns more then one undertaking, the whole or subsiantally whole of
all or any of such undertaking(s) and to create/registar morlgage andfor ¢harge on such
tarms and conditions at sueh timels) and in such form and manner and with such ranking
g% to priorly as the Board may in i#s absolute discretion decide on the whole o
substantially of the whole of any one or more ol the undartakinga of the Company in
tavour of Banks, Financial Institutions, Mon-Banking Finance Companies, Bodies corpo-
rate or ofher Lenders whether shareholders of the Company or not for the debta of the
Company together with intersst, costs, charges and éxpenses thereon for an aggregate
amount not exceading Rs. 50 Crores over and above the aggregate of Paid-up Capital
and Frea Reserves of tha Company,

FURTHER RESCLVED That for the purpose of giving effect to this resolution, the Board
which shall be deemed to included any committes thereof be and is hereby authonsed
to finalize, setle and execute such documenis'deeds’ wrilings/papers/ agreements as
may be required and do through authorized Diractora/Principal officers of the Comparny
all such acls, deeds, matters and things as it may In iz absciute discretion deem
necessary, desirable or proper and 1o seftle any question, difficulty or doutt that may arisa
in tegard to creation of mortgage/charges as aloreaaid.”

Amendment of Articles of Association

To consider and if thought fit 1o pass with or without modification(s) the following
Aegolution as a Special Resolution:

"RESOLVED that pursuant to the provisions of Section 14 and any ofher applicabda
provisions of the Companies Act. 2013, the Aricles of Association of the Company be and
is hereby amended by deleling the gxigting Aricle 150 and substituling with fallowing
new Article 150:

The Managing Direcior shall be a Whole Tima Director of the Company. Unless neces-
sitated to comply with the provisions of the Act, the Whole Time Director [including
Managing Director) so appointed shall not be subject to retire by rotation, but his
appointment shall be sutomatically terminated if he ceases to be a Director.

Provided. however, that if al any tme the number of Whole-ime Directors {including
Managing Director) as aré not subject 1o retirement by rotation shall exceed one-third of
the tatal number of Directors (excluding Independent Directors) for the time being, ihen
guch Wholatime Dirgctor or Whote-ime Direciors as the Board of Directors ghall from
firie to time salasl shall be apgointed as Director(s) liable to retire by redation to the intent
that the Directars not liable to retire by rofation shall not exceed one-third al the otal
nurnber of Direclors [exciuding Independent Directors) for the time being,

A YWhole-lime Director (inciuding Managing Director), whe Is reappointed as a Dimactar
immediately on retirement by rotation, shall continue 1o hobd his office of Whole-time




Samral Forgings Limited q?t

Director or Managing Director and such reappoiniment as such Derector shall ot be
deamed o constitute a break In his appointment, as Whole-fime Director or Managing
Director.”

11 Amendment of Artlcles of Association = Addition of new Arlicle

To consider and il thought 1t to pass with or without modification(s) the following
Resolution as a Special Resolution:

*RESOLVED thal pursuant to the provisions of Section 14 and any other applicable
proviseons of the Companies Acl, 2013, the Aricles of Asacciation of the Company be and
is hereby amended by adding the following rew Arficle 150(a)

150(2). The Board may eppoint or reappolnt any individual as the Chairperson of the Company,
as well as the Managing Director or Chiel Executive Officer of the Company &t the same

time."

NOTES:

1, Explanatory Statement pursuant to Section 102(1) of ihe Companies Act, 2013 is annexed
hereta.

2 AMEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE MEETING IS ENTITLED TO APPOINT
A PROXY TO ATTEND AND VOTE INSTEAD OF HIMSELFHERSELF AND SUCH PROXY NEED
NOT BE A MEMBER OF THE COMPANY.

A PROXY CAM ACT AS PROXY ON BEHALF OF MEMBERS NOT EXCEEDING FIFTY AND
HOLDING IN THE AGGREGATE MOT MORE THAN TEN PERCENT OF THE TOTAL SHARE
CAPITAL OF THE COMPANY CARRYING VOTING RIGHTS.

3 Proxies in arder 1o be effective musl be received by the Company at s Registerad Offica
nl bess than 48 hours belore the commancement of the meeting and the prowies shall
not hawve any wvoling rights except on poll.

4, Coeporaie members intending to send their authorised representatives to attend tha
maaling are requested 10 send to the Company a cerlified copy of the Board Resolution
authorising their representative 1o attend and vote on their behaff at the meeting.

5 Tha Register of Members and Share Transier Books of tha Company will remain cdosed
frism 23.00.2044 fo 29.00.2014 (both days Inclughse) pursuant 1o the provisions of Section
91 of the Companies Aci, 2013

B Membears/Proxies are requested (o bring their altendance ships and copy of Annual Roport
o the Meshng.
7 Members desirous of obtaiming any information conceming the accourds and operations

ol ihe 'l:-l.‘.ll'l'llilﬂ:ﬁ]l' are requested 1o address their quastion in wriing to the Company at least
7 days before the date of the meeling so that information required may be made avaiable
&t the meeting,

i Members / proxy hobders are requested 1o produce the attendance slip duly completed
and signed, for admission o the mesting hall

9, In case of jomt shareholders attending the mesting, only such joint hotder who i higher
in the order of names will be antilled o Wole,

10. Members who hold shares in de-matenalized form are reguested fo bring their clisnt 1D
and DP-I0 numbar for the purpose of identification and attendance at the mastng.

11.  Members are reguested to immediatedy infimate the change in address and bank details,
if any, to the Company's Registrar and Share Transfer Agent ie. M's Mas Services Lid,
at T- 34, 2= Floor, Okhla Industrial Ares, Phage-ll, Mew Delhi- 110 020 with their Folio
rurnbendDPIDCient 10

12, The Securlties angd Exchange Board of India (SEBI} has mandated the submission of
Permanent Account Mumber (PAM) by every perlicipamt in securities market. Members
molding shares in &lectronic form are, therelore, requested to submit their PAN o their
Depository  Participants with whom they are maintaining their Demat accounis. Members
moiding shares in physical form can submit heis PAN 1o the Company/Registrar & Share
Transfer Agent of tha Company.
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13.  For receiving all communication including Annual Repart, Motices efc. from the Company
glectronically, members are requested to register/update iheir e-mail address with their
raspective Depository Participant, where shares are held in electronic mode. I, shares
are held in physical lorm, members are advised 1o register thelr e-mail address with the
Gompanys Fegisirar and Share Trarafer Agent Le. Mas Sarvices Lid

14. AR documents relerred in the noticé are open lor Inspection at the Registerad Office of
the Company between 11:00 AM, to 01:00 P.M. on any working day prior to the date of
the Anmual zeneral Meeting.

15,  AppointmantRe-appointment of Directors

Shri Alay Kapoos, Shri Ajay Kumar Arora and Shri Ashok Lakhanpal do not hold any
Equity Sharas in the Company. Shri Rakesh M Kumar is holding 2.15,000 Equity Shares
af As. 10 esch of tha Company,

Pursuant the provisions of Clause 48 of the Listing Agresment, brel profile of the
Diraciors proposed 1o be appointed'reappoiniad, nature of their experlise, name of the
Companies In which they are interested is given in the Corporate Governance Report
forming part of the Annual Report

16, At the ensuing Annual Genesal Meeting Mrs, Bindu Chowdhary, Director of the Company
relires by rotation and being eligible, offers herself for re-appoiniment. Pursuant 1o clause
49 of the Listing Agreement the particulars of the said Director are given below:

Mrg, Bindu Chowdhary iz Promofer Director and associated with the Company since
1090, Her services heve beesn very useful for the general affairs of the Company.

Mrs. Bindu Chowdhary |s holding 10 Equity Shares of the Company as on 31.08.2014.
Other Directorship:
Mrs. Bindu Chowdhary was diractor |n following other Companies as on 31.03.2014:

1 Jandwani Poly Producis P Lid
2 Punjab Pra Stressed Concrete Works Pt Lid
17.  Voting through Electronlc means
| In compéiance with provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2073 rasel with Rule

20 of the Companles (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, the Company is
pieasad to offar ewvoling facility as an allernative mode of voiing which will enable the
Merrbers to cast their voles electronically on the resoitions mentioned in the nofice of
the 33 Annual Gereral Mesting of the Company,

I Similarly, members opling (0 vote physically can do the same by remaining present &t
the meefing and should exercise the option for e-voting. However, In case Membars casl
their vote exescising both the options, ie. physically and e-voting, then voles casted
through e-voling shall be only faken into consideration and treated valid whersas votes
casted physically at the meeting shafl be freated as Envvalid.

. The ingtructions for shareholders wvoling electronically are as under:

i The wvoting perlod begins on 23™ September, 2014 al 5.00 AM and ends on 25%
September, 2014 at 600 PM. During this period shareholders’ of the Company, holding
sharas elther n physical form of in dematerialized form, a% on the cut-off data (record
date) of 14" August, 2014, may cast thelr vole elecironically. The e-voling module shall
be cizabled by CDSL for voling thereafter ie. 25" Soptember, 2014

{il  The gharehelders should log on 1o the e-voting website www svolingindis.com during the
wvoting  period.

(il ~ Click on “Sharehoiders” tab.

Wi Mow, select the Company name "Samrat Forgings Limited™ from ihe drop down menu
and click on “SUBMIT

(v} Mow Enter your User D
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For CDSL: 16 digits bensficary 10,

Members holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Mumber
ragisterad with ihe Company, excluding the spectal characters.

{wi}  Mewt enter the Image Verfication as displayved and Chck of Login

(Wl 1 you are hobding shares In Demat form ard had logged on to weww evatingindia.com and
voted on an earlier vobing of any company, then your existing password is 1o be used,

(willy It you are a firgt time wser follow the sleps given Below:

For Members holding shares in Demat Form and Physical Form

=T Enter your 10 digit alpha-numenc "PAN issued by Income Tax Departrment
{Applicabde for both Demat shareholders as well as physical sharehoddersjMembers
who have not updatad their PAN with the Company/Depository Participant are
requested to enter in caplal letters the PAN fiedd of 10 cheracters as First 2
Characters of the First Hokder Mame foflowed by B characters consishing of Fol
Mumber prafix by “0° {or 8 characters from right of BO-ID). No speciel characters
of space will be 1aken from ihe name and lolio numbar and fame shall De
axcluded of fites like MoMrsSmt.Me' M's etc. Example:f your name iz Raman
Sharma with fofio number 12 then enter RAGDIDODO0TE M fhe PAN held

Enfer the Date of Birth as recorded in your Demat account with the depository or

Doe in the company records for your folie in ddimmdyyyy farmal

Bank Ernder the Bank Accownt Number as recorded in your Demat accownt with the
Details | depository or in the company records for your fedlo. Please enter the DOB or Bank
Account Mumber in order to login. If the detablls are not recorded with the
depository of company please enter 0 the Bank defadl fekd the Mumber of Shares
held by you as on Cul-0O4f Date (Fecord Date) of 14™ August, 2014,

{ix) After anfaring these details approprictely, click on "SUBMITT tab.

fx) Members holding sharas in physical form will then directly reach the Company selecton
screen. However, members holding shares in Demat form will now reach 'Password
Creation” menu wherain they are required to mandatorly enter their login password In
the new pasaword field. Kindly note that this password is lo be also used by the Demal
haolders for voling for resolutions of any other company on which they are eligible to vote,
provided that company opts for e-vofing through GDOSL platform. 0 is slrongly fecom-
mended nol to share your password with any ofher person and take utmost care to keep
your password confidential,

[xi}  For Members holding shares in physical form, the detallz can be used only for e-voting
on the resolufions contalned in this MNaotice,

(xii) Chick on the EVSM for the relevant Samral Forgings Limited on which yvou choose to vate.

(xhiip  On the voling page, you will see "RESOLUTION DESCRIFTION' and against the same
the opfion "YES/NC" for voting. Select the option YES or NO as desired, The option YES
implies that you assent 1o the Resolution and option MO implies that you dissent 1o the
Hesoclution.

{xivj Click on the *RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK" if you wish lo view the entire Resalution delails.

ixv)  After selecting the resolulion you have decided to wote on, click on “SUBMIT". A
confirmation box will be displayed. If you wish to confirm your vole, click on "OK", aise
@ changa your vate, click on “CANCEL" end accordingly modify your wota.
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vy Once you "CONFIRM® your vele on the resolulion, you will nat be allowed 1o modity your
vate.

{avll} You can also take print out of the voting dohe by you by clickimg on “Click hera 1o prnt”
oplion on the Voling page.

{xvill) If Demat account holder has forgotten the same password then Enter the User |0 &nd
the Image verification code and click on Forgot Password & enter the dotalls as prompied
by the system.

[xix] Moe for Institutional Shareholders:

] instiiutianal sharsholdess (Le. othar than Individuats, HUF, MRl etc.) af required 1o log
on to wwwavidingindla,com and register Ihemselves as Corporales.

- A scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the entity should
he emailed to helpdesk evaling @ cdslindia.com.

L] Aler raceiving the login details they have fo create a compliance user using the admin
login and password. The Compliance user wiuld be able 1o link the account(s) for which
ey wish to wola on,

- The el of sccounts should be malled to helpdeskevoting @ cdslindia.com and on
approval of the accounts they would be able 10 cast thair viobe.

. A scannved copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attomay (POA) which they have
tsgued in favour of the Custadian, if any, should be uploaded in POF formal in e system
for the scrutmizar to verify the same.

{ux)  In case you have any QUETIES or SSUES regarding a-voling, you may refer the Fregquenily
fsked Cuestions (“FAGS") and e-voling manual available at wnw @viotingindia.com  undar
halp section or write an amail to heipdesk.evoling @ cdslindia.com.

1) The vofing rights o shareholders shall be in proportion o (heir shares of the pald up
equity share capital of the Company as on the cut-off date (record date) of 14" August,
2014,

W A copy of this nofice has besn placed on the wabsile ol the Company and will also be
gvallable on website of CDSL during voling perod.

Wl Shri Kanwaljit Singh, Practicing Company Secrelarny (Certificate of Practice Mumber
5870} has been appointed as the Scrutinizes for conducling the g-woting process In a fair
and iransparent mannes.

Vil The Scrutinizer shall within a period not exceeding three (3) working days from the
conclusion of the e-voting period unblock the voles in the presence of at lsasl two {2)
witnasses mat in the employment of the Company and make A Scrutinizars Aeport of the
votes cast in favour or agsinst, |1 any, forthwith 1o the Chairperson.

Vil The Results declared alongwith the Scruitinizer's Report shall be placed on the Company's
website www.samratforgings.cem and on the webslie of CDEL within two (2) days of
passing of the resolutions at tha AGM of the Company and communicated 1o the Ludhiana
Stock Exchange Lid,

Regd. Office:

# 406, First Floor, By order af the Board of Directors
Sactor 15-A, For Samrat Forgings Limited
Chandigarh — 160 015

Emalfl: i I,

CIN: L2B910CH1981PLCO04522 (Sandeep Kumar)

Date: 14% August, 2014 Company Secretary
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EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102(1) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013
RELATING TO ITEMS OF SPECIAL BUSINESS

lterm No. 4 & 5

Shri Ajay Kapoor and Shil Ajay K Arora are Non-Execufive Independent Direclors relires by
rotafion at the ensuing Annual General Meeting under the provisions of erstwhilte Companies Act,
1956 and in respect of whom the Company has mcehved natices in writing from a member under
Section 160 of the Companias &ct, 2013, proposing their candidature for the office of Dirsclors
of the Compay.

Pyursuant to the provisions of Section 149 of the Act, every Listed Company is reguired to have
at leaslt one-third af the ftotal number of directors as Independent Directors, who are not Hable
to refire by rotation. Furthes, Section 149 of the Act inter alia stipulates the criteria of indepen-
dence should & company propose o appoint an Independent Direclor on its Board.

The Compary has received declaration from Shrl Ajay Kapoor and Shrl Ajay K Amora that they
meel with the criteria of independence as prascribed under Section 148(8) of the Acl In the
opinlon of the Board, Shri Ajay Kapoor and Shri Ajay K Arora fulfills the conditions specified in
the &ct and the Rules framed thereunder for their appointmant as Independant Directons of the
Company and are independent of the management

Shri Ajay Kepoor holde mastar degres in English and has sound knowledge of economic and
financial matters. He Is associated with the Company as an Independent Director since 2007
end his services hawe been wvery useful for the business and general affairs of the Company.
and, Mr. Ajay K Arora |s Bachelor of Law {LLB) from Punjab University and & Fellow Member
(FCS) of the Institule of Company Secretaries of India. He is a practicing Compary Secrefary
for the last 25 years (approx) and being the corporate consultant, has rich experience to his
cradit. He is on the Board of the Gompany a3 an Indeperdent Director since 2010 and providing
his consullancy/advisory services related to &l secretarial, legal and financial issues.

The Board considers that their continued sssociaton would be of immensa bensfil to the
Company and il |5 desirable 0 continue to avall their services and therefore, recommends their
appoiniment as Independend Directors io the Members in terms of Resolution set out in lem Mo,
4 & 5 of the Motice

Copy of the dratt letter for appointment of Shn Ajay Kapoor angd Shn Ajay K Arora as Independent
Directors setting out tha terms and conditions of their appointment would be available for
inspection by members at the Registersd Office of the Company during normal business hours
o working  days.

Shrl Ajay Hapoor and Shrl Ajey K Arora do not hold any shares inthe Company.

The Dinectors concermned are interested in the Resclutions relating 1o thelr respective appoint-
ments. Othar than this, no Direclor of any of the Key Managerial Parsonnel of the Company or
thedr relatives are, directly or indirectly, concerngd of imterested in the Fegodutions as set out at
ftem Mos. 4 & 5.

itam Mo, &

Shri Ashok Lakhanpal iz Mon-Executive Independsnt Dirsctor. Pursuant te the provisions of
Section 149 of the Act, every Listed Company is reguired to have at least one-third of the total
number of directors as Independent Directors, whe are nof liable to refie by rotatlen, Further,
Saction 149 of the Act inter-alia stipulates the criteria of independence should a company
propose bo appoint an Independen Director on is Beard. Also, pursuant 1o the provisions of
Clause 49 of the Listing Agresment, the Company is required to have af least one hall of the
Board as Independent Directors.

The Company has received a declaration from Shrl Ashok Lakhanpal that he meets with the
cfiterig o independence as prescribed under Sedtion 149(6) of the Act. In the opinion of the
Board, Shri Ashok Lakhangpal fulfills the condibons specified in the Act and the Rules framed
thersunder for his appontment &8s an Independent Director of the Company and is independent
af ihe managamant,

He is on the Board of ihe Company &8s en indspendent direclor since 2001 and providing his
consultancy/advisory services on all technical and administrative iszues. The Board congiders
that it is desirable lo comlinue io &vail the services of Shri Ashok Lakhampal and theralose,
recommends his zppointment as Independent Direclos 1o the Membere in terms of Reacdution
set out in ltem Mo, 6 of the Naotice.
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Copy of the draft letter for appolntment of Shr Ashok Lakhanpal as an Indepandent Directos
sefting out the terms and conditions would be available for inspection by members at the
Registered Ofice of the Compeny duting normal busingss hours on working days.

Shri Ashok Lakhanpal does not hold any shares in the Company.

Excepd Shri Ashok Lakhanpal, none of the Directors, Key Managerial Parsonnel of the Company
or their relatives is interested or concemed in the resolution,

Item Mo, T

The Board of Directors of the Company in its meeting held on 14" August, 2014 has, subject
to the approval of members, re-appointed Shri Rakesh M Kumar as Managing Director, for a
period of three (3] years w.ef 1¥ December, 2014 at the remuneration recommended by the
Remunaration Committes of the Board and approved by the Beard, within the limil specified in
Schadula ¥, Parl Il, Section I{A) of the Companies Act, 2013,

Terms af remuneration of Shri Rakesh M Kumar are sei ou in The Special Resolution under Item
Mo. 7 which is within the limi specified in Schedule ¥, Part I, Section N(A) of the Companies
Act, 2013,

Shri Rakesh M Kumar is associated with the Company since 1994 as a Whole Tirme Director
and he has rich business experiente of twenty years in Forging industry to his credit. He is
managing the affairs of the Company for the last twenty years and given his stiong cedecation
ard devotion for the owverall growih of the Company to a very sound state.

The Baard recommends this resolution 85 a Special Resolution tor the approval of the members
in tarms of Resclution et out in tem Mo, ¥ of the Notice.

Mane of the Directors or Key Managesial Person of the Company is intereated in the resolution
except Shri Rakesh M Kumar being the beneficlary, Mrs. Ritu Joshi and Mrs, Bindu Chowdhary,
being he relatives of Shri Rakesh M Kumar

The following additiona! information as per the requirement of Schedule V of the Companies
Act, 2013 is givan Debow!

L General Information:
1 Maturg of Industry

The Company comes undar Forgings Industry and Is in the business of manufasuring
of closed dia steel forgings.

2. Date or expecied date of commencement of commaercial production
The Commerclal production started in the year 1385

3. in case new companies, expected date of commencement of activiies as per project
approved by financlal institutions appearing in the prospectus
Mot applicable

4. Financial perdormance of the Company

The linancial pedormance of the Company has improved during the fast 7-8 years with
the consistent increase in sales turngver, During last year, the Company has achieved
& sales tumover of Rs. BB30 42 lacs (including excise) end profit of As. 133.44 laca
{before ax) as against sales lurmover of Rs. 7544.01 lacs {incheding excise) and profit
of Re, 98.20 lacs (bedore tax) during peavious year The turnover of the Company has
increased by 14,40% and the profit has incteased by 37.80% as compared to previous
year's turmover and prodit

- Foreign investments or collaborations, it amy

The Cormpany has not made any investmen? in foreign market,
. Information about the appointee
1. Background detall

Shil Aakesh M. Kumar is B.E., MBA by gualificalion having teenty years of busness
experience in Fosging Industry to his credit, He has joined Samral Forgings Limited in
1994 and looking after all business operations of the Company for the las! twenty years,
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5

IiL,

Past remuneration

Shri Rakesh M. Kumar was drawing Remuneration of Rs. 2,680,000~ p.m. with other
benefits and perquisites as apgroved by the shareholders in the general meeting on 30°
Septernber, 2011 as per provisions of section 198, 269, 308, 319, 311 and Schedula Xl
and other applicable provisions of the Companies Acl, 1956

Hecognition or awards
Career profile already eoversd in the section Background dedail
Job profile and his suitability

Shri Rakesh M. Kumar Iz managing the affairs of the Company for the lasl twenty years
and has given his strong dedication and devation fos the ovarall growth of the Company
to a very sound state. He is very well suited 1o handle the responsibility of his
designation/position and the responsibiliies assigned fo him by the Board of Directars
ol the Company.

Ramuneeaiion proposed

The Proposed Remunesation is: Salary amounting RS, 400,000 per monih and other
berelits and perquisites as mentioned in the Motice subject to maximum ceiling as
sllowad in Schedule YV of the Companies Acl, 2013,

Comparative temunergtion profile with respect to industry, size of Company, profite of the
position &nd persen (in casa of expatriates the relevant details would De with respect to
the country of his origin)

In the present scenaro the remuneration being paid to the manageral perscnnel by
companies in Forging Indusiry is very high, Shri Rakesh M. Kumar has business
gxperence of approximately twenty years and taking into account the responsibilities
assigned, the remuneration proposed 1o e pald o Mm Is wery reasonable in companson
of remuneration packages pakd lo similar senior level appeintee(s) in other Companies
in the industry

Pecuniary ralatonahip directly or indirectly with the Company, or relationship with the
managarial parsonnal. If any.

Shri Rakesh M. Kumar is Menagieg Direclor of the Company and except for drawing
remunaration &s Bpproved by shareholders; has no other pecuniary relations with the
Company. He is relaled to Mrs. Riu Joshi and Mrs. Bindu Chowdhary, Directors ol ihe
Company.

OTHER INFORMATION:

Aessons of loss or inadequate profits

Im wizaw of the highly compatitive markel scenario in Forging Industry, the Gompany has
posted profits before tax of As. 135,44 Lacs and net profit after tax of As, 105.02 for the
year endad 31% March, 2014,

Sieps laken or proposed to be taken for improvement

The Company (s constantly looking forwerd to improve its productivity, sales and
consequantly its prolits and therefora steps have been teken for addition of new
machinery equipped with latest lechnology, cost cutting, opfimum wliization of rescurces
i cater the needs of customars.

Expacted ncrease in productivity and prefits in measurable terms

Considering the prasent market conditions and the steps takem by the Company, the
production, sales and peofitability of the Company @5 edpecled to increase substantially
in the ensuing years. The Company posted net profit (after tax) of Rs, 10502 |akhs for
the year ended 31% March, 2014 and i fecusing on widening its product portfolio 1o
improve the profits going forward,

ftern No. & & 8

The members of the Company al their Meeting held on 30" Seplember, 2008 had given consent
by Crdinary Resolutions to the Board
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i to bortow In excess of aggregate of Paid-up Capilal and Free Heserves up to & limit of
g, 60 Crores under sechon 29301)(d) of the Companies Act, 1956 and

{iil 1o sell, lease or ctherwise dispose off the whole or substantially the whole of the
undertaking of the Company for creation of mortgage/charge over its immavable and
movable properties in favour of lendars in terms of section 203(1}a) of the Companies
Act, 1958,

The authority for item () and (i) abowe can now be exercised by the Board only by consent
ol members given by a Special Resolution {in place ol eardier Ordinary Resoiution) as por
Saction 180{1)(c) and 180{1)(a} of the Companies Aot 2013 respectively, Hence, fhe Board
secommands the above for approval by Special Resaluflen of Shareholders as set-out in ilem
No. B and 9 of the Motice of Annual General Meeting.

Mone of the Ditectors or their relatives of Key Managenal Parsonnel of the Coampany are
financially or otherwise concemsed or interested in fhe above resolutions.

Itern MNe. 10

Currently Arficle 150 of the Aricles of Association of the Company provides that The Managing
Director o appointed shall not white holding that office be subject o weatment by rofation bul
he shall be taken intc account in determining the numbsr of Directors 1o fetire by rotation.

As Independent Directors are nol liable 1o retire by rotation, under the provisions of the
Companies Act 2013, To mest the requirement of at least 2/3rd of the total number of Directors
lizble to retse by rotation, the Board of Direciors recommends amandment in the ACA o enable
appaintment of Whale-time Director(s) {including Managing Direcior), on rofation basis, when-
&yar necessary.

& copy of the Memorandum and Articles of Association of the Company together with the
propased allerations would be available for inspection by the membsers at the Registerad Office
of fhe Company during normal busingss nours on any warking day, excluding Saturday, upio
and including e date of the Annual General Meafing

Mone of the Directors and Key Managariai Persannl of the Company and their relatives are,
in any way, concemed or inerested, financial or otherwise, (n the resolution.

The Board secommends the special resolution &s sat oul at em Mo, 10 of the Maotice lor
approval by the members.

ftem Me. 11

Saction 203 of the Companies Act, 2013 resiricis appomtment of an mdividual as a Chairparsan
of tha Company as wali 85 Managing Director or Chin! Executive Officer of the Company al the
game fime unless contrary provided in the aricles of assoclation of the Company.

Thereiore, the Board of Directors recommednds gmandmem 1o the Arficles of Assoclation of 1he
Company by adding the new Article AR

The Resolution at fterm Mo, 11 of the Natice is sef olt as a Special Resolution for approval by
tha members in tarms ol Section 14 of the Companies Act, 2013,

A copy of the Memosandum and Articles of Association of the Company fogether with tne
proposed allerations would be available for inspection by Ihe members at the Registerad Office
of the Company during normal business hours an any working day, excluding Salurgay. up 1o
and including the date of the Annual General Meaeting.

Mone of ihe Directors and Key Manageral Personnal of the Company and thelr relatives are
concersed or inlerested in the resoiution set oul at ftem Mo, 11,

Regd, Office:

# 406, Firs! Floor, By order of the Board of Directors
Sector 15-4, For Samrat Forgings Limited
Chandigarh — 180 015

Ermail: [nfo@samiatforgings.com

CIN: LEBS10CH1981PLCO04E2R {Sandeep Kumar)

Date: 14* August, 2014 Company Secretary
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DIRECTORS' REPORT

Dear Members,

Your Directors hawe pleasure in presenting the 33 Annual Beport together with the Audied
Statement of Accounts of the Company for the financial year ended on 319 March, 2014, Tha
financial highlights for the year under review ars given bBaelow:

{Rs. in lacs)

For the For the

FINANCIAL RESULTS yoni’ moclod year ended
31.03.2014 31.03.2013

{Current Year) {Previous Year)

Gross Sales including Job Work BE30.42 TEA4.01
Less: Excise DutnwService Tax AnE 249 TED.15
Met Sales 774213 6783.88
Other Incom 181.52 31.76
Profit before Interest, Depréciation & Tax Ti1.24 571.38
Interes] 409,16 350.08
Depraciation 166,64 123.01
Met Profit before tax 135 44 9029
Provision for Tax 26,76 15.68
Provisson tor deferred Tax 366 1077
Profit after tax available for appeopriation 10602 T1.84
Transier to Genersl Reserve 0.00 0.00

OPERATIONS

Your Diractors feels satisfied about the financial and operational perfermance of the Company
as It has continued 1o surpass all its prevlous records and has achieved a positive sales growth,
Through the constanl effors put by the directors &nd employees, the Company has achieved
a gross sales twmnover of Rs. 863042 Lacs (ncluding excise) during the year ended on March
31, 2014 as against gross sales twmover of As, 754401 Lacs (Including exciss) during the
correaponding previous financial year ended on 31% March, 2013. The company has earmad
profit of As, 105.02 Lacs (after 1ax) as compared to the previous year's figure of Rs. 71.84 Lacs.
Your directors are expecting and putting constant efforts to further improve [ increase the
production, sales and profitability and post much improved results durng the year 2014-15.

FUTURE OUTLOOK / EXPANSION

With a view to mest the demand of B products by the axisting and new customers, the Company
has installed some new machinery and fuiher expansion is in progress. Production capacify at
forging umit as well as machining unit I8 being increased with the installation of new machines.
The company has added mew customess In export markst and expori sales are increasing.

The companmy is reguiarty conversing with its bankers and other financial institutions to provids
financial assistance for the expansion n production facilites and it is axpected that wilh tha
inztaliation of new machinery and by up gradation of lechnofogy, the production level and sales
would be further improved in fhe coming years.

CAPITAL STRUCTURE
There is no change in the Capital Structure of the Company during the year under review,
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DIVIDEND

The Directors regrel their inakility o recommend any dvidend for the year under review and
rather prefer to conserve the resources and plough back the accrued profits into the Company.

PUBLIC DEPOSITS

Your Company has not accepted any deposits ITom tha public or its employees during the year
under review, nor there were any fixed deposits fo De repaid during the financial year under
FRVLEW.

DIRECTORS

Mrs. Bindu Chowdhary, Director is able fo retire by rotation at the forthcoming Annual Gereral
Meating and being eligibie, offers hersell for re-appointment. The beie! profile of Mrs. Bindu
Chowdhary, names of the Companies in which she has held direciorship ele ks fumnished in the
nofes forming parl of the notice of the ensuing Annual General Meeling.

Mr. Puneet Varma, Mominee Direclor (Nominee of Punjab State Industial Development
Corporation {PSI0C)) has inlormed, vide his letier dated 15052014 that his nomination has
peen withdrawn by PSIDG, His cessation from the directorship of the company has been laken
on record by Board,

DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

Pursuant to the requirement undes section 217(2AA) of the Comparnies Act, 1256, wilh respect
o Directars’ Responsibility Statement, it ks hersby confirmed:

(i} That in the preparation of annual accounts for the year ended March 31, 2014, the
applicable accounting standards read with requirements sal out under Scheduls V1 o e
Companies Act, 1856 have been lollowed alongwith proper explanation ralating to
matarial departures,

(i) That we have selected such accounting policies and applied tham consistendly and meds
judgmeris and estimates that are reasonable and prudent $o0 Bs to give a true and fair
ylew of the state of affairs of the Company al the end of financial year and of the profil
& Inss of the Company for that period.

fiiil  That we have taken propes & sufficlent care for the maintenance of adequale accounting
records (n accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 1358 for safe guarding
the mecaets of the Company and for preventing and detacting fraud and ofther irregularifies,

(W)  Thal accounts have been prepared On going concarn pasis.

AUDITORS

Mz Jain & Associates, Chartered Accountants, Statutory Auditors of the Company, hold office
till the eonclusion of the ensuing Armual General Meeting and baing glgible offer themselves
for re-appointment. They have expressed their wilingness bo st as Auditors of the Company
il appointed, and have further confirmed thal the sawl appointmeni, il made, would be within
the prescribed imits under Section 141{3){g) of the GCompanies Act, 2013 and have also
carified that they are free from disqualification specified under Section 141{3) of the Companies
Act. 2013, The members are requested to appoint Auditors and fix their remuneration.

ISO / TS CERTIFICATION

wour Directors are pleased o inform you that the Comparmy continues 1o be holder of 120 7 T3
_ 16940 : 2002-Markbiant WO Certification from TUV Bheinland. Regular gudite are conducted
under this Cerification.
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INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEM AND ADEQUACY

An optimum intermal comtrol ayetem (s implementad by the Company which is well commansurate with
fhe size and natureé of business of the Company and ensure conlrol over its various funclions in its
business operafions. The effectiveness of the intemal control system has been roviewed by the
internal audits of all pperational department and all maior corporale funclions under the directions
of the Internal Audit department, The main focus of these reviews are to identily weakness and areas
ol improvement, compliance with defined policies, safeguarding the tangible and intangible sssets,
o protect fhese against loss from umauthorized wse, recording and reporting of all financial
fransactions to Essure reliability & promptness and compliance with all apphcable statutes eic.

BANKERS

The Company s banking with The Jammu & Kashmir Bank Lid, which has been providing financial
assistance for varous purposes. Your directors wish 1o place on record their hearliest gratitude for
their support and co-operation in all aspects.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The Compamy is committed to maintzgin the highest standards of corporate govemance @nd adhare
o corpovate govemence requirgments sel out by SEBIL The report on corporate govermnance as
etipulated under Clause 48 of the Listing Agreement forms pant of the Annual Repor. The requisile
cerlificate regarding complance of conditions of corporate govermance from Ms. Parul Arora,
Practicing Company Secretary i annexsed fo the repor on cosporate governance.

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

A detalled report of Management Discussion and Analysis as stipulated under Clause 43 of the Listing
Agreameant is annexed

STATUTORY DUES

The Company |s regufar in paying its statutory dues on lime like Sales Tax, VAT, Excise Duty, Income
Tax, P.F, & E5.L

SAFETY, POLLUTION & QUALITY CONTROL

Considering the risk Involved in the manufacturing process, optimum safely prowvisions have baen
made in all segments of the Compeny and the same am checked periodicailly. There wess no majar
accidenta in 1he planl during the year. Further, there are no effluenls, which reguire treatment,
Stringent quality control for all products and raw materials has been incorporated and the Company
has well equipped laboralory 1o ensure quality controf,

INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS

Your CHrectors wish fo place their sincers gratitude to the employess at all levels for thelr hard weork,
dedication and commitment and with their eflorts, the Company is continuously maintaining healthy,
cordial and hamenlous indusirial relations.

There was no confiict between workmen and the management dunng the year under review.

INVESTORS’ RELATIONS

Yeur Company always endeavers to give response to shareholders' requests / grievances at the
minimum. Priofty is accorded to address all the Issues raised by the shareholders and provide them
& satistactory reply. Your Company has not received any grievance from any of Ihe shareholder during
the year 2043-14,
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PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES U/S 217(2A)

During the year under review, none of the employeas ol the Company has drawn remunaration
owver and above the limits specified under Section 217{2A) of the Companies Act, 1858 and the
riles made there under

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND
FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNING & OUTGO

Parliculars relating to energy conservation, lechnoiogy apsorption and foreign exchange oulgo,
as required under Section 217(1(&} of the Companies Act, 1958, read with the Companles
{Disclosure of Parliculass of the Report ol Bogrd of Directors), Rukes, 1988 are provided in the
Annexure bo 1hig repori

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

wour Directors wish to place on record their sincers thanks to the Banks, financial Institutions,
various departments of the Central and State Governments and Investions for their conlinuous
suppert, assistance and invaluable guidance. Tha Directars alsc wish to place on record thedr
gincare Ihanks io the shareholdess for their continued support, co-aperation and confidence in
the management of the Company. Las! but not the least, the Directors wish 1o place on record
their deep sense of appreciation for the devoted sarvice of the Executives, Stalt and \Workers
ol the Company at all levels that has contribuled 1o the growth and suooess of the Company.

By order and on behalf of the Board
Far Samrat Forgings Limited

{Rakesh M. Kumar) iBindu Chowdhary)

Place: Chi”dlgﬂm Managing Direclor Director
Dated: 14 August, 2014 [DIN-CO0EE45T] 101154263
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INFORMATION AS REQUIRED UNDER SECTION 217(1)(e) READ WITH
THE COMPANIES (DISCLOSURE OF PARTICULARS IN THE REPORT
OF DIRECTORS) RULES 1988.

A. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY
a) Energy Conservation Measures:

The Company bas always accorded high prority io energy consesvation. Efforts for
reduction of energy consumption taken up in the previous year have been continued
during the year under review. Energy generating and energy consuming equipments
are cloaely maonitored for opfimum performance
b) Total energy consumption and energy consumption per unit of production.
Az per Form “A° given heraunder
FORM ‘&'
DISCLOSURE OF PARTICULARS WITH RESPECT TO CONSUMPTION
(TO THE EXTENT APPLICABLE)

........

Current Year | Previous Year
1 [Eleciricily N
Powsar & Fugl consumgtion
4, Purchase Uinil Lacs 54,28 4522
Todal Amownt FAs. in lacs 421,11 31077
Average Cost par unit Rs. T.76 6.87]
[o. Onwen Ganeralion Linit Lacs 4.72 E_#al
(Through diesal generation) |
Linit par Lir. ol Dhasal Units 3.30 3.34
Cost par Lini Rs. 15208 13.26
2 [Fumace O/ AF.0JLD.D,
Clusaniity L 14 1387
Amaunt Hs. in aos 603 48 50344
\Average Rates per Lir. Hs. dﬁ.M‘: 42.77
3 Consumption per unit of prod,
1. Elactncty Purchased Liniits. TE8.T3 G64.65
2. Elactricity Generated Limit= G&.78 85,25
3. Furnace Ol A.F.0ALD.0. Lbrs. 18857 203.93
4, Production MT &,5993 G, 2ol
B. [Technology Absorption Nii wii il
FORM-B |
C. [Foreign Exchange Eamings & | 2 =
UG
fi1 Eamings 5. Im kacs 5030 150,18
(i} Outge  -Foreign Travel g, in lacs g %
Imporsd Machinery  |As. in lacs d 181.09
-Siores & Spares 5. in lacs -
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION & ANALYSIS

INDIAN FORGING INDUSTRY - AN OVERVIEW

The Indian Forging Industry is a major contributor and an integral pan of mianufacturing secter
of Indian Economy, The Forging Industry is correlated with Automotiva, Agriculiural, Infrasirecivre
and Railway Secior, Due to the economic slowdown, the growth of forging industry has &lso
impacted adversely, However, the industry's conlinuous efforts in upgrading technologies and
divarsifying product range have enabled it to expand its base of domestic as well as overseas
customers. The industry Is increasingly addressing the opportunities arising out of the growing
trend among global OEMs and wilh these positive lactors Indian Fosging Industry is quite
hopeful for exerive growih.

A, COMPANY UPDATE

Samral Forgings Limited (SFL} s engaged in manufacturing of Cloged Die Forgings and
Machined Companents for wall diversified seclors like Tractors & Commarcial Vehicles, Earth
Moving & Gonstruction Equipments and Railways eic. In spite of ditficult market conditien in
forging industry, the company's perormance i Quite satisfactory as the company has reported
its record sales during the year under review. The overssas sale of the Company is increasing
canatanty.

B. FINANCIAL AND OPERATIONAL PERFORMANCE

With the constant eiforts and devotion of its management, employeas and workers, the Company
has schieved saes tumover of Fs BE30.42 Lacs {incleding ewcisa) s compared o |as! years
figure of As. 7544.01 Lacs (including excise), recarding & growth of 14.40% over the pravious
financial year. The nat profit of the Company after tax |s Hs. 10502 Lacs In comparison to Ha
71.84 Lacs during the last year's net profit, recording & growth of 46.19% owver the previous
fingnclal year. Your directors are expecting and putling constant efforts to further imorove |
fnerease the production and sabes and achieve higher profitability in thé coming years.

C. INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEM & ADEQUACY

All departments of ihe Company are adequalely staffed with professionally qualified and
experienced personnel, There are established internal control systams and procedures in place
commensurate to the size and nature of business of the Company, which ensure sficient use
and protection of busingss resources and complignce with the poficies, procedurss and slatutes.
The linencial information is compdled periodically and reviewed by the manageman tima 15 time.
The reporting and moniloring system s elaborate and the same is raviewad by the managemsnt
o regular baesis. Tha internal control B supplemented by programme of ntermal audits, review
by the management and documentsd policies, guidelines and proceduras. The focus of these
reviews is 1o idenfify the weaknesses and the areas of (mprovement, compliance with defired
policies and processes, safeguarding the tangsble and intangdle assets and compliance wih
applicable statutes.

D. HUMAN RESOURCES

The Company beleves thal its human assels are the most valuable assels, which conwar
planning in to execution and gensrate results. Hence, the Company always endeavor and
attentive on having gqualified and talented employees in all divislons.
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The management always keep its focus o evaluate the perdormance of all employees and
necessary stepa are laken to strengthen the areas thal need Improvement, More experienced
technical manpower is being taken at the senicr level 1o slireamiing the whole business process
and adequate facliiies and cpportunites are also being provided o the technical and profes-
sional staff 1o update themselhes with the lates! fechnologies and different other activities.

E. INDUSTRY FUTURE & COMPANY RESPONSE

While 1he aufomative ndustry s the main customer lor torgings, therefore, Forging Industry s
corredated with the growth in automobile ndustry, The liberalization of automobile industry has
resulted in greater apportunities and greater demand polential for the future of Forging Indusiry.
Morgovar, in order to diversify and reduce dependence on the swlomotive sector, the forging
industry consciously look fo some other seclors (ncluding actors, rallways, construction
aquipment and export elc and teking it 8s a positive indicator, the Company i working on io
broad base ils product portiolic with the addition of latest machinery in Its manufacturing range
and furiher machinery |5 proposed & planned to be installed in the forging a5 well as machining
unit of the Company,

F. BUSINESS THREATS, RISK & CONCERNS

Forging Industey is rellant with the developmeni ol automobile industry, Considering the
showdewn in automative industry Bnd high competition i the market and due to uncertainties
in prices of steel, being the taw matenal for production, delay in increase from customers, it's
vary difficull and ehallenging to make accurate projections and suslain ihe operating resufts.
Companies in forging industry are operating under highly competitive marke! scenaria, foreing
to ofter befter quality products @t lower prices, Considaring these faclors, lhe Company
constantly evaluates cost lactors; markeling and environmental trends for evolving appropriale
strategies and implemanting effective and fimely counier measures. Mecessary initiatves and
steps towards value engineering, products up gradation are taken by the Company.

G CAUTIONARY STATEMENT

This reporf may contain sltalements parbculary which relate o Managemen Diseussion and
Analysis describing Company's objectives, projections. estimates and expeciations ele, which
the Company believes are or may be considered io be “forward |looking stalements” within the
meaning of applicable laws and regulations, which are subject to certain risks and uncertainties
and may be amended or medilied In future, on the basis of subseguent developmants,
{nformation: or events. The actual results might differ materially from those expressed or implied
in the statements depending on the circumstances that are beyond the control of the Company.
The Company Bssumes no responsibility in respect of forward Iooking statements which may be
amaonded or modifled In future on the basis of subseguent developments, information or events.

On behalf of the Board of Directors
Regd. Office: For Samrat Forgings Limited
406, Firsi Floor, Secior 15-A,
Chandigarh = 160 015

Email: [nfo @ samratforgings.com

CIM: L28i0CH 1981 PLCO04S22 (Rakesh M Kumar)
Date: 14" August, 2014 Managing Director
Place: Chandigarkh [DIN: DOOBE49T]
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

COMPANY'S PHILOSOPHY ON CODE OF GOVERNANCE

Corporate Govemance i the combination of volunfary practice and compliance wilh laws and
regulations leading to effective control and management of the Company. The Company
believes that good corporate governance contemplales that corporate actions balance the
interast of all stakehobders and =atisfy the tesls of accountability, transparency and fair play. The
Company balisves that all its operations and actions must be directed towards owverall share-
halders value.

The best Corporate Governance practices has been adopied by Samrat Forgings Limited 1o
protect the mteresi of its stakeholders, cusiomers and employess and the same s baing
conlinuously reviewed 1o ensura thal they adhere to the latest corporate developments &nd
conform to the best Corporaie Govemancs elhcs.

In accordance with clause 49 of the Listing Agreement with the Stock Exchange, the detalls of
compliance by the Company are as undes:

BOARD OF DIRECTORS
{a) Composition of the Board

The Board is having an appropriate composition of Execulive and Non- Executive Direclors
conforming o the specilications provided In the Listing Agreement, Thare are six Directors en
the Board out of which three are Independeni Directors, The Chairparson of the Company is
4 Mon Execufive Promoter Dirgclor and including her there are three Promater Directars, one
aof whom 5 a Whale Time Director of the Company. All Directors possess vanety of skills and
professional expertise o ensure effectiveness of the Board faciitating efficient discharge of
duties and adding value in the overall growth of the Company.

Shri Puneel Varma, Mormines Directer (Momines of Punjab State Industrial Development
Corporation (PSIDC) has left the Boaard waf, 15052074 by submiting the Company that his
nomination has been withdrawn by the said PSIDC

Mone of the Direclors on the Board hold Directorship in more than twenty Companies and no
Directer is 8 Member of mors than 10 Committess or Chairman of more than 5 Commitless (as
specified In Clause 49 of the Ligling Agreement) across all the Companies in which ha'she is
a Director.

(b}  Board Meetings
* Saven Board mestings of the Company were held dusing the year 2013-14 an following dates:

I 15.06.2003, I 30062013, I, 14.08.2013, IV, 28102013, V. 14112013, VI, 12.12.2013 and
WL 14022014

The meetings of the Board have been held on regular inlendals wheoh wade also attended By
the core management team as a matter of practice and to recelve valuable advice, guidance
and direction from the Mon-Exscutive Directors present in the meedings. Different corporaie
operalions are elaborately reviewed in the context of Board's espproved business plans.

(e} Attendance and other Directorships

The details of atlendance of the Directors at the Board Mestings during the year and the last
Annual General Meeting held on 30" Saptamber, 2013 and also the number of other Director-
ship and Cormmittes Membership ¢ Chalrmanship i as follows:
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Mameof | Category | Mo.of | Attendance | Mo.ofather | Mo, of Board Committens® Data of |
the Board |  allasi | Direciorships Appainbmeant
Director Meetings AGM [Resignation
aTta e
| Chairman Mamber
i Manzging T Yagp | 7 Mil [ 2 01,06, 1904
Rakesh M. | Diecior |
Kumat (Pramater &
PR~ . 'L | | i s
Mrs. Bindu | Promoter 7 Yo 2 | il Ml 25.04.7980
Chivardtiary | Directar and |
Chairpeson
[Hon | |
| Exscuiiv) T
Mr Alay | Indeperdent & Yos 1 F Z 30.00.2007
Kanear Directar |
[Non |
| Execuithve) | — |
M Funest | Independen Hil e - 2 | . 15,05, 7014
Verma Cirecsar | [Ces=allon, as
(Hion | nommination
Enncutiva wEnomw by
Mominae RSI0ICT
Diveddar) = EiF = |
Br Ay | Indepandant 7 Ve 3 Hil [ 3 13.11.2010
Kumar Chrectar
Arora (Nan |
Exgcutiva) - !
Mis. Rilu | Promobor 5 Yes ] Hil Hil | 25082011
deshi Curgctar [
(Mo | |
|| Execulive) . -
M, Asnck | Independent Hil K il i i 13.08.2011
Lakharipal | Directar
{(Mom
Exeeiilival

" In accordance with Clause 48 of the Listing Agreement, Membership/Chairmanship of only
Audit Committee and Sharehelders/Investors’ Grievance Commiftes in all public limited
companies have been considered.

Mo extra ordinary genesal meeling has been held durng the year ended 31% March, 2014,
DIRECTORS PROFILE

Frofile af Chrecioss seeking appointmentreappoiniment s glven below:

1 Mrs. Bindu Chowdhary

Mrs. Bindu Chowdbary (Date of Birth: 13.04.1940) aged sbout 74 vears Is B.A, by qualification
and associated with the Company ag Promoler Director singe 1990, She is Chairperson of the
Board and her senices are very useful for general and sdministrative affairs of the Company.
She is interested as director in {1) Jandwand Poly Products Pyt Lid, and (2) Punjab Pre Stressed
Concrete Waorks Pyt Lid.

2. Mr Ajay Kapoor

. Ajay Kepoor (Date of Birh: 07.17.1864) aged aboul 50 years holds master degres in English
and has sound knowledge of economic and finencial matters. He is associated with the
Company as an Independent Director since 2007 and his services have been very useful for
thiz bBusiness and general affaire of the Company. He iz Chairman of the Audit Committes,
Remuneration Committes and Investor Relations & Share Transfer Committes of the Cormpany.
He i5s inferested as Direclor im Chandigarh Realtors Pyt Lid.

21




mamrat Forgings Limited

3, Br. Ajay K. Arora

Mr. Ajay Kumar Argre (Date of Birth: 27.07.1960) aged about 54 years Is Bachelor of Law [LLE)
from Pumjab University and a Feflow Member (FCS) of the institute of Company Secretaries of
India. He is a practicing Company Secretary for the last 25 years (approx) and being the
corporale consultant, has rich experience fo his credit, He is on the Board of the Company as
an indepandent director since 2010. He is also a member of Audit Commities and Remuneration
Committee of the Gompany. He is also interested as Ddreclor in (1) Agre Duleh Industries Lig,
(2} Vishal Papertech (India) Lid, and (3} Paul Merchanis Lid.

4, Mr. Ashok Lakhanpal

hr. Ashok Lakhanpal (Date of Birth: 05091950} aged aboul 84 years is Bachalor of Science
& Engineering {B.5c Engg) and Lile Feilow of |nstibution of Electronics & Tabecommunication
Enginears and Member of Engineering Councll ol India, baving 38 years of Technical and
Adminisirative experence to his credit. He retired as Chief Engineer, A.lLR. & Doordarshan and
atse worked as Director and Commissienar for Deparimental Inguiries in Central Vigitance
Commission, Govi of indla from 1989 to 2005, He is presently functioning as Adwser (Vigilance
& Technologyl of NSIC (Matiornal Small Industries Corporation), He & not holding directorship
of any other Company.

] Mr. Rakesh M Kumar

Mr. Rakesh M Kumar (Date of Birth: 22.02.1966) aged about 28 years is professionally qualified
having B Tech degree and cone MBA from University of California and hawve rich business
axperience of 20 years to his credil in Forging Industry, He joined the Company in tha year 1994
as & Whole Time Director of the Company and now working as Managing Ddrecior of the
Company. He is looking afier markeding, sales, fechnical, financlal and all adminisirative and day
to day affairs of the Company. He is interested as Director in {1) Jandwani Poly Producis Pyt
Ltd, (2) MNatrajan Investments & Finance Pvt Ltd, (3) Jay Des Hoidings Pvt Lia, (4] Punfab Pre
Stressed Concrete Works Pwt Ltd, (5] Ges Ces Investmenis & Finance Pwi Lid. (6} Alacriky
Heddirgs Pyt Litd, and (7) A Kumar Imvestments & Finance Pyl Lid,

COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD
(A} AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Company has an Awdil Commiltes comprsing of 1 [one) Execulive amd 2 (twa) Mon-
Executive Independent Directors. The role and powers of the Audit Committes es slipulated by
the Board are in accordance with the lems lsted n Clause 4300(C) & (D) of the Listing
Agreement and as per section 177 of the Compamnies Act, 2013.

Drurirg thee financial year 2013-14 under review, five Audit Committes meetings were held on
the following detes:

< 1, 15052013, 1, 30.05.2043, N, 14082013, IV 14112013 and W ¥4.02.2014

Thare was no change in composition of the Audit Committes during financial year 2013-14 under
review and the compositicn and other details of the Audit Commiltes a5 on 31.03.2014 are as
ursder:

Mame of the Member Director Deslgnation | MNature of drectorship Mo of Meetings
Attended

Mr. Ajay Famoor Chalrman Independant Dractar | g

Mr. Rakesh 8, Komar Member Maragng Director (WTLH &

Mir_Ajay Kumar Arora S| Mambar | Independant Deactor | 8
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(B) REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

The Board has sai up a Remuneration Committes to review, assess and recommend o the
Board compensation package for the Whote Time Director(s) from time 1o time.

Thers was no change in composition of the Remuneration Commities during financial WEAr
2013-14 under review and the composition and other details of the Remuneration Committae
as on 31.03.2014 are as undar:

Narne of the Membear Direcior Designation Nature of Directorship |
Mr. Alay Kapoor Chasman Independent Direcior |
Mr. Bjay Kumar Aroea Mesnbar Indepandant Direcior |
#r. Ashok Lakhanpal heembar Indapandent Diractor

As there was no proposal to increase or amend the remuneration of Directors, no Committea
meeting was held during the year under review.

Detail of remuneration bo Execytive Directors and sifting fees pald to Mon-Executive Directors
during e year ended 31 March, 2014 s given below:

(A5, In lags)
Mame of the Director Salary Parguigies Siting Fag Tolal
Mr. Bakesh M Kumar 30.00 Q.08 s 40,08
Mrs. Bindu Chowdhary - . 0,58 0.58
Mr. Ajay Kapoor - . 0.63 0.63
M. Ajay K Arore . . .65 0865
Mrz, Rilu Joshi - - 0.38 0.38
Mr. Ashaok Lakhanpel - = 0.00 0,00

(C) INVESTORS" RELATIONS AND SHARE TRANSFER COMMITTEE

The Company has an invesiors’ Relation and Share Transfer Committes, 1o consider share
tfransfer and Inwvestor grievances matters, The committee oversees the performance of 1he
Registrar and Transter Agents and recommends measures for overall improvarment in the guality
ol invesior services.

Two meetings of the Committes were held during the year under review on 03.06.2013 and
02 11.2013 respactivehy.

There was no chanmge in composition of the Investors Relation and Share Transfer Commities
during the year 2013-14. The composition and other detall of the Share Transfer Commitles as
on 37.03.2014 is az undar

Mame of the Member | Designation Nature of Directorship No. of meetings
Director ) atternded

Mr. Ayany Hapoor Charman Irdspandant Director 2

Wr. Rakesh M. Kurnar hamiber Managing Directos (WTD) 2

Mrs. Bindu G!mdbalr Merniber Mon Executive Promoter DI‘FHE:'ID[ 2

Mo shareholder complaint has been received during the year 21‘.}13—14 under review, Mo
complaint was pending as on 31.03.2014
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Reconciliation of Share Capital Audit

Ms Parul Arora, Practicing Company Secretary has bean sppointed by the Company to conduct
the Recenciliation of Share Capital Audit as per the requirements of SEBI regukations /
guidelines. The auditor condwscts audit on quarterly basis. The Recondliaton of Share Capital
Audil Reports receivad from the Secretarial Audilor have been submifted 1o the Stock Exchange
within the atipulated perod, interalia cerifies that the eguily shares of the Company conform
with the issued and paid up equity share capital of the Company.

Details of General Meetings
Datails of the Genaral Body Meetings of the Company during last three years are given below:

Financial | Category | Date Time Venue Mo. of special
Yoar Resolutions
== I passed
2011-12 0" AGH | 30" Sept., 2011 | 11.00AM | #245, Socior 154, 1

; L = | Chardigarh
2012-13 HTAGM | 25" Sept, 2012 | 11.00 AM | #2435, Sectw 15-A, il

Chandi

201314 B2 AGM | 907 Sepl. 2073 | 11.00 AM | #4058, Firsl Floor, Sactar Hil
| 1 | 16-A, Chandigadh |

Pursuant to ihe prl:l'n'iEliﬂI.';E of Saction 1924 of the Companiea Act, 1958 there was no mather
reguired 1o be dealt with by the Company 0 De passed Ihrowegh postal Ballot

MSCLOSURES

&) Disclosure on materially significant related party transactions Le. trensaction of the
Company of material nature with the Promoters, the Directors or the Manager, their
subsidiaries or relatives etc. which may have petential confllet with the interest of the

Company:

There are no materialty sgriicant relaled party fransactions during the period under
revlew that may heve potential conflict with- the inderest of the Company.

B Details of non-compliance by the Company, penaltles imposed and strictures passed
on the Company by Stock Exchange or SEBI, or any other statutory authority, on any
matter rolated to capital markets, during the last three years.

Mo such action has been taken against tha Company by any regulalory authorties
redating to capital rarkets dunng the last three years.

Means of Communication

Tre Company regularty inlimates Ns quarterdy, half yearly and annual fnancial resuits to e
Stock Exchange immadiately after these are 1aken on record by the Board and published in the
| deading newspapess in sccordance with the requirement of the listing agreament.

Management Discussion and Analysis Reports

Pursuant to the requirement of Clause 43 of the Listing Agreement, a detalled Management
Discussion and Analysis Beport fosms part of the Direclors report

GENERAL SHAREHOLDER INFORMATION

1. 7 Apnual General Meeting Dete ] 26* Sepbambar, 2014
Venua ! ¥ 4DE, Firat Floocs, Sector 15-A, Chandigarh-160015
Tl d 11:00 AWM

2. Financial Calendar (fentalive)
Finamnsial Repaiing lor

Quarter anded on 307 Juna, 2094 ' 2™ weak ol August, 2014
Cusrtes anded on 30% Sepl, 2014 - 1= /3 waak of Nov, 2014
Qarter anded on 31" Deg, 2014 : 1= / 2% waak ol Feb, 2015
Yaar anded an 31* March, 2015 ; May, 2015
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3. Book Closure : 239 Sepi,. 2014 1o 29 Sapt., 2014
[Both days inclugive)
4. Dividend Faymant : Mat deciarad
5. Lisling on Stock Exchanges - Lughiane Stack Exchanga (LSE)
Listing fea for the year 2014-15 is o be pald
G Stock Market Data Mot avaliable, as the shares wera nol guoied,
7. Corporate  |denfitication Mumbar ; L2831 0CH1961 PLCODYR 2
8. Repistrars and Transler Agants 3 s MAS Sérvoss Lbd

T-34, 2 Floor, Okhla Indusirial Adea,
FPhase — |1, Mew Dait-110 020

Tal.! O11-PR3BT2EY, 2RP, 283
E-Mail: mas_servd vahoa cam

a, Dematerialization of Shares

The shares of the Company can be dematerialised with Ceniral Deposiiory Services
{india) Lid (CDSL) and the Company has also applied to National Securilies Crepositary
Limited (NSDL) for avaifing Demat lasility, which is in process. 57.74% of the Company's
paid-up equily share capilal has been dematerialized as on 31% March, 2014 The 15N
No. for the Company's shares in Demat mode & - INE412J01070.

For shares held in elecironic form, all instruclions regarding change of address, nomil-
matian, pawer of Glormey should be given directly 1o theair Depository Participants and the
Company will not entertain any such requests directly from Shareholders,

10.  Transfer System for physical shares

The Share Transfer and lnvestors Belation Committae approve the transfer and transmis-
sion, [ssue of duplicale share cenificates and related matiers. Share Transfer requests
racaived are procassad within 16 days from the date of receipl, subject o the docurments
being valid and compléts in all respects. Mo shares wers pending for fransfer as op 31
March, 2014,

M. M's Mas Services Ltd, Registrar and Transfer Agents of the Company have adequate
Infrastructure to carry out the share transler, transmission or other related work. Tha Share
Transfer reguest & other communication regarding Share Certificates, change of Address
BlC. may please be addressed fo Registrar and Transfer Agonts of the Company.

12.  Shareholding Pattern of the Company as on 31% March, 2014 is as under

Category Number of shares| Face value of % age of
held share (Rz.) halding

Promoters / Assoclates 2783961 10.00 55,60

Financlal Instiutions / Banks 165000 10.00 3.30

Public -Bodies Corparate 1677250 10.00 33.54

Public ~<Others AraTe 10.00 7.48 |

Total 5000000 100.00
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13, Digtribution of Shareholding as on 31" March, 2014 1s as under:

Sharehoiding of | Numberof | %age of | Number of | Amountin | % age o
nominal value of R, | shareholders total shares As. total
Uplo — 5,000 731 96.18 82470 824700 1.65
5001 - 10,000 ° 1.18 7100 T1000 0.14
10,001 === 20,000 5 066 TOO0 FOMIG | .14
20,001 - 30,000 0 0.00 0 0 | 0.00
30,001 — 40,000 3 0.40 11700 17000 | 024
40,001 - 50,000 0| oop 0 o 0.00

| 50,001 - 1,00,000 0 0.00 D o | ooo |
1,00,001 & above 12 158 | 48@i7a0 | 46917300 | 97.89

Total 760 100.00 | 5000000 | 50000000 | 100.00

14, The Company has not izsued any GDRs f ADRs / Warrants or any convertible instruments
during the year under review.

15, Plant Location: Forgings Division: Village Ghollu Mapa, Tehsd Derabassi, Distt, Mohak
{Punjanl.

CHNC Machining Division: Village Bhankerpur, Tehsil Derabassl, Distt. Mohali [Punjab).

16.  [Investor queres etc, with respect to the financial statements and secretarial matiers may
be addressed to the registered office address of the Comparny at # 406, First Floor, Sector
15-4, Chandigarh - 160015

17, Websie Address: www, samralfergings.com
Email: infofsamratforgings.com

Registerad Office: On behall of Board of Directors

#406, First Floor, Sector 15-4, For Samral Forgings Limited
.Chandigarh - 160015
Email: info@samraticrgings.com

CIN: L2B310CH1981PLCO04522 {Rakesh M. Kumar) (Bindu Chowdhary)
Place: Chandigarh Managing Director Director
Dated: 14.08.2014 [DIMN:000EE4ET] [01154263)
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Declaration under Clause 49- |(D) of the Listing Agreement
Ta

The Members of Samsat Forgings Limited

| hersby declere that all the Board Members Bnd the Senior Managemenl Personnel of the
Company have affirmed the compliance with the provisions of the Code of Conduct for the

pericd ended 31 March, 2014,

Regd, Office: For Samrat Forgings Limited
A4, First Floor, Sector 15-A,
Chandigarh = 1680 015

Email: info@

CIN: L28310CH1981PLOCO0MS22 (Rekesh M Kumar)

Date: 14% August, 2014 Managing Director

Place: Chandigarh [DNM: DDOE&48T)
CEO / CFO CERTIFICATION

To

The Board of Direciors
Samral Forgings Limited
Wea do hereby confirm and carify that:

al We have reviewad the Hnancial stefements and cash flow statement for the year ended
31* March, 2014 and to the best of our knowledge and belief:

L These stalements do not confain any materially untrue statements or omit any
material fact or contain statements that might be misleading:

II. These statements together, present a true and falr view of the Company's affairs and
are in compliance with existing Accounting Standards, applicable laws and regula-
fions,

b To the best of our knowledge and baefief, no transactions entered imlo by the Company
during the year ended 31% March, 2014 are fraudulent, illegal or violative or the
Company's coda of conduct,

Gl We accept responsibility for establishing and mainfaining irternal contrals lor flinancial
reporting and we have evalugted the effectiveness of the internal conirol systems of the
Company pertaining to the financial reporting. Deficiencies in the design or operafion of
such internal contrals, I any, of which we are aware, have been disclosed to the auditors
and the Audit Commitiee and steps heve been taken to rectily these deficlencies.

d} I, There has not been any significemt change In internal control over financial
reporing during e year wnder reference;

I, There has not been any significant change in accounting polickes during the
year requinng disclosure in the notes to the flinancil statements; and

. ‘e are not awara of any Inatance during the wear of significant fraud wilh
imvalvement therein of the management or any employee having & significant
role in the Company's Internal control system owver financial reporing.

Placa: Chandigarh Fekesh M Kumar
Date: 14* August, 2014 Managing Director
[DAM: DOOBEEAST)
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CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Tha Board of Directors
Mis Sarmratl Forgings Limited
Chandigarh

We have examingd the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance by M's Samral
Forgings Limited for the year ended 31¢ March, 2014 as stipulated in clause 49 of Listing
Agreement of the sad Company with Stock Exchange.

The Compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance s fhe responsibility of the Management.
Cur examination is lmited 1o a review of procedures and implementation therecf, adopted by
the Company for ensuring the compliance of the conditions of Corporate Governance as
stipulated in the sald clause. It is neither an awdit mor an expression of opinion on the financial
stalements of the Company

In our opimion and to best of our imformation and explanation given to us, we cerdity that the
Company has complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in the above-
mantioned clause 48 of the Listing Agreameant,

Based on records maintained and cerified by the Company, there are no investor's grievances
pending against the Company for the perod excesding one month as al 31 March, 2014

We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as 1o the future wiability of the
Company nor the eficiency or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the
altairs of the Company.

Parul Arora
Place; Chandigarh Company Secratary
Date: 14.08.2014 FCS 6502
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’' REPORT

The Memberg,
Samral Forgings Limiled,

Report on the Financial Statements

e have sudided the accompanying financial statements of Mis Samrat Forginga Limited,
which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2014, and the statement of Prafit and Loss
and Cash Flow stalement for the vear then ended, and & summary of significant accounting
poficies and other esplanatory informaton.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Stalemenis:

The Company's Manageman! is responsile for the preparation of these financial Statements
that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial perlormance and cash flow of
the Company in accordance with the Accounting Standards natified under the Companies Act
1956(1he Act) read wilh the General Circular 152013 dated 13* September, 2013 of the Minisiry
of Corporate Affairs in respect of Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 and in atcordance
with the accounting principles generally accepted in India.  This responsibility includes the
design, impiementation and maintenance of internal contral relevant 1o the preparation and
presentalion of the financial statementa that give a frue and fair view and are iree from material
migsstatement, whaother due to fraud or erron

Auditor's Responsibility:

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.
We conducted our awdil in accordance with the Standards en Auditing Issusd by the Instilule
of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards require thal we comply with athical
requirements and plan and parform the audit to oblain ressonable assurance about whether the
financial statements are free from material misstatement

An audit involves performing procedures to obfain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures inthe linancial stalaments. The procedures selected depend on the audifors
judgment, including the assessment of the riske of material misstatement of the financial stata-
ments, whether due 1o fraud or emor. In making those risk assesaments, the auditor considers
intermal confrol relevant 1o the Gompany's preparalion and fair presentation of fhe financial
sialemants in order 1o design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, An
audit algo includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reaconablaness of the accounting estimales made by managemant, as well as avakuating the
owverall presentation of the financial statemenis.

We belizve that the awdit evidence we have oblained iz sullicient and approgriate fo provide
A basis for our awdil opinion,

Oipinion:
In our opinicn and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given 1o

us, the financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so requined
and give a true and fair view in contormity with the accounting principles generally accepted

in India:
] In the cese the Balance Sheet, of the stale of afiaie of the Company as at 319 March
2014,
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d N

(i) In the cace of Statement of Profit and Loss, of the profil for the year ended on that date,
and

{iil)  In the case of Cash Flow Statement, the cash flow for the year ended on thal date.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Regquirements:

1. As required by Companies {Auditors' Report) Order, 2003, issued by the Gentral
Governmment of India in terma of Sectlon Z27(4A) of the Companies Act 1058, wa annex
horeto & statement on the matlers specified In paragraph 4 & 5 of the said order.

2, Ag mequired by saction 227(3) of the Act, we repor that

4. We have oblained all the mformalion and explanalions which fo the best af our
kmowledge and baelief were necessary for the purpose of our audit:

b. In our opinion proper books of account as required by lew have been kept by the
Company 80 far as it appears from our examination of those books:

& The Balance Shest, Statement of Profit and Loss, and Cash Flow Satement desll
with by thls Reporl are in agreament with the books of account

d. In our opinéon, the Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss, and Cash Flow
Statement comply with the Accounting Standards notified under the Act read with the
General Circular 152013 dated 13" September, 2012 of the Ministry of Coarporate
Affairs. in respect of Section 133 of the Companles Act, 2013;

e, On the basis of written representations recelved from the directors &8s on March 31,
2014, and taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is
disqualified as on March 31, 2014, from being appointed as a director in lerms of
clause [g) of sub-section (1) of section 274 of the Companies Agl, 1056,

FOR JAIM & ASSQCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUMTANTS
{Regd Mo 0013E1N)

[KRISHAN MMAMGEAWA)

PLACE : CHANDIGARH BARTMER
DATED : 30052014 Membership Mo, 513238
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Annexure referred to our report to members of Samrat Forgings
Limited for year ended 31st March, 2014. We report that:

1 In respect of Hs flixed assels.

aj The company has maintained proper records showing full particudars, including quanti-
tative details ard situation of fixed assels.

) According 1o the information and explenations given to us, the company has a system
of physical verification of all its fixed assels during the year In our opinlon having regard
o the size of the company and the nature of its assets, the program of verification is
reasonable. Mo material discrepancies have been poticed in fespect of assets physicaily
l_ vtithad,

) During ihe year. Company has nat disposed of any substantial / major part of fived assets.
Il I respect of its inventories:

ap The nventory was physicalty verified during the year by the management. In our opinion,
frequency of verfication 5 reasonable.

b} Im our opinion amd according to the information and explanations given 1o us, the
proceduras of physical verficaton of inventories foliowed by the management are
regsonable and edequate in redation to the size of the Company and the nature of i3
business

(| In our opinion and according o the information and explanations ghwen 1o us and on the
basis of our examinalion of the recorde of imeentony, the Company is maintzsining proper
records of its inventory. The discrepancies moticed on physical verification of Inventory
as compared o the book records were nof material and have bsen properdy dealt with
in the books of account

. aj) According to the Information and explanations given to us, the company has not
grarted amy loans, secured or unsecured to companies, fims or other parties
covered in the register maintalned wnder section 307 of the Companies Acl
1956,

Accordingly clause Il {b), {c) & (d} of the order ang nof applicable 19 the company.

e According fo the information and explanations given fo ws, the company has taken
unsecured loans from two parties amounting fo Rs, 67.31 lacs durng the year from
Compankes and other pariss covered in the register maimtained wnder section 301
of the Companies Act 1956 and &t the year end balance of lpans taken from such
party was FHs. 9621 lace.

unsecurad, interast free and in our opindon, the terms and conditions of loans faken,

1 fi  According 1o the nformation and explanations given to us, the loan taken is
arg ol prima tacke prejudicial to the interests of the company.

gl As per the information and explanation given to ws, regarding repayment of principal
amount 15 regular in accordance with the terms and conditions of the loans,

' In our opinicn and according o the information and expianations given to us, here are
adequate internal conirol procedures commansurate with the size of the company ard the
natura of is business for the purchase of imventory and fixed assels and for the sake of
goods, Duning the course of owr audid, we have nod observed any continuing failsre to
correct major weaknesses In such intemal control system,

W. In respect of pariculars of contracts of armangemenis and transactions entered in the
register maintained m pursuance of section 301 of the Compamies Act 195&.

I




Samratl Forgings Limited )

To the begl ol our knowledge and beliel and aceording 12 the Information 2nd sxplana-
tion given to us. the Company has not entered into any transaction thatl needed o be
gnlered (nlo the register maintained w's 301 of lhe Companies Acl, 1956

W, According to the informalion and explanations given to us, the Company Ras nol
gooepled any depoait from the public, Thorefore, the provisions of Clause (vi) of
paragragh 4 of the Crder are not applicable to the Company.

Wil Irs our opinion, the Company has intermal sudit system which commensurate with the size
and nature of its business,

Will.  We have broadly reviewed fhe books of account maintained by the Company pursuant
te the rules made by tha Central Govarnment lor the maintenance of Cost Reconds under
gaction 209(1){d) of the Companies Act, 1856 and are of the opinion that prima facie the
prescribed accounts and records have been made and mainiained.

1 According fo the information and explanations given to us in respect of Statulory and
olher  dues:

a) Tha company is depositing wundisputed statutory dues, including Provident Fund,
Investors Education & Pratection Fund, Employess Sigte Imsurance, Income Tax,
Wealth Tax, Service Tax, Custom Duty, Excise Duty, Cess and any olher statutory
dues with the appropriate auitharities durng the year.

by  As per the inlormation and expianalions given 16 us, no disputed amounts payable
in regpect of Sales Tax, Income Tax. Wealth Tax, Sarvice Tax, Cusiom Duty, Exclae
Duty, were oultstanding as on 31-03-2014 except RAs 6.9% lacs of Excize Dufy
demand againsl which appesl s pending before Central Excige Appellate Tribunal
and As. 0.56 lacs ggainst sales tax demand lor which appeal is lying pending befora
VAT Appellate Tribunal,

x The company has no accumulated losses as at the end of the year and fhe company
has nod incurred cash losses during the curment financial year and immediately preceding
financial year,

Xl Based on our audit procedures and on the basis of informabon and explanations given

by the manegement, wa are of the opinion that the Company has nol defaulted in thi
repayment of dues to the financial institetsans and banks,

AR According to the information and explanations, given to us, the Company has nol granied
Ioans or advances on the besis of securly by way of pledge of shares, debentures and
other sacurities.

¥, According lo the information and explanalions, the company does not fall within 1he
catagory of Chit fund/MidhiMutusl Benefit fund/Society and hence the related reporing
requirements are not applicable.

®IV. The company is nol dealing or trading in shares, secutities, debenturss and other
myastmeanis.

¥V, Aoccording to lhe Information and explanations, given to us, the Company has not given
guarantee for loans taken by others from banks or financial instiulans

FOR JAIN & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
(Fegd MNo.:001381N)

(KRISHAN MANGAWA)

PLACE : CHANDIGARH F':HTEEHEFEEGE
DATED - 30.05.2014 Membership Ne.
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BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31st MARCH, 2014

3.No. Particuiars MNOTES CURRENT YEAR PREVIOUS YEAR
Amaunt in As, Amount i A,

I EGQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1. Bhareholders' Funds

igl Shara Capilal s S00E61 25 SO06E128
tb)  Reservas and Sumlus a BEZRAT A4 FITATOES
2. Mon=current Liabilitias
(8} Leng tarm  bomrowings 4 TRIAT20B 100032232
(b} Deterred fax Babilites [MNat] & 16172853 15807084
{a} Cther long term lladiies & a FB334598
3. Current Liability
(B} Shon tarm borowings 7 165198978 144000EE0
(bf Trade Fayablas g 193176518 1511612148
(ch Other current liskiliies g ATEETHNE GI0A545T
(d} Shard term provisians 10 ]t st | 2418678
TOTAL BEETA1063 83217322
. ASSETS
1. Non-Curreni Assets
[a} Foipd Assals 1
(i} Tangible Assets 1867187495 192530204
iy Capidal Work in Progress Hga1a4 32B1681A
(i Long Term Loans & Advances 12 189930331 Tr13370
2. Current assats
[a) Inventories 13 20384301 f42643007
{B] Trade Receivables 14 118457588 129137623
1c] Cash & Cash eguivalents 15 4721981 483470
(d) Short Term Loans & Advances 18 4540291 127E4218
(e Other Cumant Assets 17 10073584 9548090
TOTAL BESTE1DGI GI2Tazan
Summary of Significant Accounting Policies i

Tha accompanying noles from 1 io 36 from an integral part of the financial stalemonis

A P 5 GROVER) [SANDEEP KUMAF] (RAKESH M. KUMAR) (BINDU CHOWODHARY)
GM-Finance Company Secratary Managing Directos Direcinr
DiN 0006E45T DI 01184265

ALUDNTORS AEPOAT

As per gur esperain repor of oven dale
FOR JAIN & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

{Ragd Mo 001361N)

(KRISHAN MANGAWA]
PLACE : CHANDIGARH PARTNER

DATED : 30-05-2014 Membership Mo. 513256
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Samrat Forgings Limited

STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2014

5. Mo, Particulars NOTES CURAENT YEAR PREVIOUS YEAR
Arnaunl in Fs. Armaunl in Fs.
. Rewanue from operetions {Gross) 18 HEEDY FHE THAA0E 11
Less ;| Eucise Duly ! Service Tax BERZH136 TE0T31350
Revanpe from operations (ket) TTA2 13650 B7EIBGE61
Il Cdher Income 12 1B 1EI06T 3178341
I, Tatal Revenus {1 = II) TOTAL T TezataTor 681562022
V. Expensgs: e R
Cost of matarials consumes 20 4436EHRE05 4147135641
Chamga in Finished & Sami Finished Stock 21 -17550410 -3TBE2N41
Employes banefil axpansas 22 Q00E4B48 T2E80B3ATI
Fmancg oosts 23 20816745 AS00TET4
Caprecigtion ard amortizelion expenses m 16EESHRET 12300642
Oifer axpengas 24 205007381 175543353
Todal expanses TOTAL TTAR2D216 BT T3EBRZ
Y. Frofit belore Tax ([-1W) 135444981 SB253E0
VI Tax expans:
{1y Curant tax 2738072 B4EEE1
(2) Dederred lax JE5BEL 1077242
Income lax of lasl years -83130 719487
Wil Prehd for the Year from 10802880 7183700

continEng  operations (V-VI)
VI Earnings per aquily share:

Basio & Dilutad 2 240 1.44
hipminal Velus of each share 10,00 10.00
Summary o Signilicant Accounting Policies 1

The accompanying notes from 1 to 36 lorm an inbegral pan of the linemciel statedments

{A P E GROVER) [SANDEEP KUMAR) [RAKESH M. EUMARY (BINDU CHOWI=ARY)
GM-Financa Company Secretary kanaging Direchor Dirsctor
DI DEGe4HT DN O1154263

ALDMITORS' REFORT

A5 par our seperate report of evan date
FOF JAIN & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

iRegd MNoo001361H)

(KAIZHAN MAMNGAWA)
FLACE : GHAMDIGARH PARTHER

CATED | 3-05-2014 Membarship Beo. 513236




samrat Forgings Limited

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDING 31ST MARCH, 2014

201314 201213
PARTICULARS (Amount in Fia) {Amourt In Ra)
& Cash Flow from operafing Activities
Met profit before taxation 13544452 9829260
fedjustrrent for
Depraciation 166635GT 12300642
Interest paid on Term Loans 16280552 1707031
Interest Recaived ~BRAH 2T A4 35459
Previgion for Gratuity & Leave Encashmen! 4431447 17BB012
Operating profit before working capital
changes 42083371 34185556
Adjusiment for;
Trade and other recievables 18498460 26350779
Invenlaries -3TT46204 - 1800469
Sundry Creditors & Other pavables 47617036 756727
Shart term barrowings 21196818 21184864
Cash generaled from operations 91655781 36975894
Direct Taxes “TEETH -4565310
Gratuity [ Leave Encashment -1BTTEAG -1172029
Met cash operating activities B8BB2151 88992151 1238560 31238558
B Cash flow from Investing activities
Purcahse of fixed assets -18919825 -B2623517
Loans & Advances -12216961 10066161

Net Cash Flow from Investing Activities  -31136786 -31136786  -52557351  -52557351
C Cash flow from financing activities

Met recaipt of long ferm borrowings -H9856413 2AMS167

Proceeds from unsecured loans -10623207 5477438

Irterast on Term Loans JE2R0SE2 -11153648

Intarast Racened BREZ12T 1439480

Met cash from financing activities ~5TI68085 -5THGB0RS 18478444 19478444
Net increase in cash & cash equivalents 112720 -1B40348
Cash & cash Equivalents as at 31,03.2013 483471 BETSH049

Cash & cash Equivalents as at 31.03.2014 AT21941 112720 A4B3HTIN ~1840348

W P 5 GROVER) {SANDEEF KUMAR) (AAKESH M. KUMAR) [BINDL CHOWDHARY)
GM-Finance Carmpany  Secralary Manageng Derector Diractor
DN 000E84a7T DIM 01154263
AUDITORS' REPORT

We have checked the above cash flow statement of Samrat Forgings Limited derived from
audited financlal statements for the year ended 3181 March, 2014, with the books and records
maintained in the ordinary course of business and found the same In accordance therewith,

FOR JAIN & ASSOCIATES
CHAATERED ACCOUNTANTS
(Regd Mo 001361N)

(KRISHAN MAMNGAWA)
FLACE : CHAMDIGARH PARTNER

DATED . 30-052014 Membership Mo, 513236
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Samratl Forgings Limited SEF:I;

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31.03.2014

NOTE 1 SIGMIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

1 Basis for preparalion of Financial Statements:

The financial statements are prepafad wnder the historical cost convention and on
accrual basis, except otherwise stated, in Bcoordasnce with the normally accepied
accounting poficias and relevant provigions of Companies Act, 1956,

2 Usze of Estimates

The preparstion of financial statements, in conformity with the generally sccspied
accounting principles, reguelin estimates and assump'llms i be made that aflec] =
reported amount of assets and labilfies as of the date of the financial statementz and
the reporled amount of sevenues end expenseés durmng the reporting pericd. Difference
betwean the actual resuits and astimales are recognized in the pericd in which the
resulis are known'materalize,

3 Fixed Assets & Depreciation:

Firxed Assets are walued al cost less Depreclation. Depeeciation on Fixed assets has
been provided on Straight Line Method st the rates prescribed i schedule-XIV of the
compansas Actl 1956,

4 Inventories:

A} Inventories of Raw Material, Stores Bnd Spares are valosod at lower of cost or Ned
reglizable valwe, Howewver, the aforesaid teme are not valued below oost 0 the
flinishad products in which they are o be ineorporaled are axpected o be soid al
of above coat

B} Finished Goods are valuad at weighted average cost © Net realizeble value whichs
ever is less incleding Excize Duly and all expensss attributable o producton.

C} Work In Progress |3 valued at estimated cost incluging expenses aifributable o
production’ Met realizable walue whichever is less,

0y Tools, Dies and Die Blocks are valued at cost less Deprecigtion 2t straight Line
Method.

E} Scrap iz valusd at realizeble valug ncluding excise duty.

5 Rewvenus recongnition

Revenue from sale of goods is recomgrized, when all the significant rska and rewards
of ownership are transferred to the buyer, as per the larms of contracis and no significant
uncertalnty axisls regarding the amount of the considration that will be derived from  sale
ol the goods, Il also includes axcise duy and prce varaban (i any] and excludes valus
added tax' =ales tax, brokerage snd commision.

] Retirement Benefits:

The retirement benefits of the employess inclede gratuity, earmed leawe encashment and
provident fund. The Gratulty is funded through the group gratuity insurance policy ol Lite
Insurance Corporation of India and {he Rability is prowvided on actuarial valuation basis.
Eamed Leave encashment Liabilily is provided for on acluarial valuation based on
amployees’ entitternent in accordande with the company's rules. Contribution 1o PF and
Pension Scheme |5 made In accordance with tha Employess Provedent Fund and Bisc.
Provisions Act, 19562

36



Samrat Forgings Limited

7 Cantingeni Liabliities:

Confingent Liabilities, barring frivolous claims, are disclosed and those labililies, which
are possible of maturing. are provided for.

B Forelgn Currency Transactions:

Transactions |n forelgn currencies are recorded at the exchange rates prevailing at the
date of the transactions. Forelgn currency denominated current assets & curren! Hakdities
are transiated al year end exchange rates. The resulling gain of loss B recognized in
he staiement of Profil & Loss. Foreign currency denominated fixed assets are akso
translated at year end exchangé rates and rasulting difference Is debiledicredited to fixed
assets: In respect of fiked assets purchased |n foreign currency tha difference In
exchange rate at year end is adjusted in casrying amecunt of lixed assets.

9 Boarrowing Costs:

Botrowing cosis thai are directly aftributable to the acquisiion, construction, or produc-
tion of a quaelifying assels are capitaiized as 4 par of the coal of such assel bl such lime
the assel 15 ready for its ntended use or sale. Other borrowing cosis are recognized as
an expense in the period in which they are incurred,

10 Current and Doferred Tax:

Tha provision for current tax ks made at the acluai rate applicable for the income o the
year as given under the Income Tax Act, 1961. However provision for deferred tax is
made at the rate apphcable fo the subsequent inancial year.

11 Other Accounting Policies:

Accounting Policles not specifically referred to are consisten! with generally accepied
accounting policies.

(& P 8 GROVER) {SANDEEF MUMAR) (AAKESH M, KUMAAR}]  (BINDU CHOWDHARY)
GM-Finance Company Secratary Misnaging Director Dractor
N O006E49Y DIM 1154263

FOR JAN & ASSODCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUMTANTS
{Regd Mo 001361NM)

(KRISHAN MANGAWA]
PLACE : CHANDIGARH PARTMER

DATED @ 30-05-3H4 Memterghip Mo 513236
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Samrat Forgings Limited

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31.03.2014

MOTE 2 SHARE CAPITAL CURRENT YEAR PREVIOUS YEAR
Amaunt in Fa Amount in s

1. A} AUTHORISED
10000000 Equity shares of Rs. 10~ sach 100000000 T 00000000

B) ISSUED :

5026200 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- sach S0262000 S02e2000

C} ISSUED SUBSCRIBED & PAID UP
SO00000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/ each
fully called wp and paid up S0000000 SO000000

D} Forfeited Equity Shares
26,200 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/~ each loreded GE125 86125

TOTAL 50066125 50066125
- Right of Shareholders

A) Each Shareholder s entiled to ome vole per shara.

B} Each Sharsholder has the right in profitsurplus in proporion o amound paid up with
respes to ghare hobding.

C) In the event of winding up, the equity sharehalders wil be entited o receive the
remaining balance of assels. H By, In propertionala to their individual sharahalding
in the paid wp equity capital of tha compamy.

Oy Thers s no change In the Number of Share outstanding &t the beginning and al the
ond of the Financial yeer

3 SHAREHOLDERS HOLDING MORE THAN 5% SHARES
Mo. of Mo. of
Shares held Ehares held

A Jandwani Poly Products Pvt Lid 1361200 1381200

B) Malzajan Investiments & Finance Pyt Lid B20000 20000

C) Jay Des Holdings Pwt Lid 280000 280000

0} Incredibla Capital Ltd 500000 500000

E) Consolidated Securities Ltd 1107600 1107600

HOTE 3 RESERVES & SURPLUS CURRENT YEAR PREVIOUS YEAR
1 Capital Reserve
State  Capital Subsidy 1500000 1500000
2, Balance In statement of profit & loss:
As per last Balance Sheat TH287064 Ga103274
Add: Profit for the year 10502680 7183780
TOTAL BAZEATA4 FITETO64




Samral Forgings Limited

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR

THE YEAR ENDED 31.03.2014

NOTE 4 LONG-TERM BORROWINGS CURRENT YEAR PREVIOUS YEAR
Amaunt in B Amowent in As.
1. SECURED LOAMNS:
Al TERM LOANS FROM BAMNKS 23158406 AMES1BEE
{Securnd agains! Hypolhecaton of respective
wehicle under hire-purchase sgreement [
Machinery & personal guarantae of directods)
B} TEAM LOANS FROM OTHER PARTIES
Fram Man-Banking Financial Companies 13008466 15407024
{Secured apamsl hypelhecaton of  respechive
Vehicle under hire-purchase agreement |
Machinary & parsonal guarantss of direcboss)
2, UNSECURED LODAMNS:
Al LOANS & ADVANCES FROM BANKS BYETETY 16254608
(Against parsonal guarsnies af directors)
51 LOAN & ADVANCES FROM RELATED PARTIES B1STI78 15643518
C)  OTHER LOANS & ADVANCES 1R2E4RAR 11745418
{Against parsanal guarantee of directors
TOTAL TRIET208 100032232
(Fs. in Lacs)
3, Repaymenl of loans st & 2Znd years dIrd & 4th years  After 4 years
SECURED LOANS:
Al Term Loans From Banks 288.50 153.40 -
B) Term Loans From Oter Parties 103,20 47.21 -
UNSECURED LOANS:
Al Loans & Advances From Banks 18017 17.08 -
Bl Loan & Advances From Related Parties §1.58"
C}  Okhar Loane & Advances 145 54 45,66 BE.OT
it * Repayment will be reviewed after two years of the reporling period,
iy Loans from banks and WBFCs are repayable in monthly instalmerits,
NOTE 5 DEFERRED TAX LIABILITIES CURRENT YEAR PREVIOUS YEAR
I Deferred Tax Assels ded 1o disallowancas w438 3451613 2255110
2, Defarred Tax Liabilly due to depreciaton 14566 180621483
Net Deferred Tax Liability 16172863 1SE0TNES
Lasl Year Baelance in Deffered Tax Liability 15807084 14720642
Charged through PAL Account 355860 1077242

Thesa Calculations are In accordence with Accounting Standard 22 *Accounting For Taxes on Income” [AS
22} issuad by the Enstiule of Chartared Accouniands of india and these are based on Incsrme fax redurns

and the books of accounts of the compamy.

MOTE & OTHER LONG TERM LIABILITIES CURRENT YEAR PREVIDUS YEAR
Amount in As. Armount in Rs.

1 Payagie for Long Term Lishéties 4] 25334506
TOTAL (1] 25934586




Samrat Forgings Limited SJ:I;

NOTE 7

SHORT TERM BORROWINGS CURRENT YEAR

PREVIOUS YEAR

Amount n Bs.

SECURED LOANS:

A

B

LOANSE & ADVANCES FROM BANKS

Tha Jammu & Kashmer Bank Lid

(Cash Creadil lacilily)

(Secured agains hypothecation of stock in frade,
Book Dubls, Stores & Spares, Tools, bmplements,
Dig Blocks, Furthar the above loang are gacured by
tha frat morigage of Land, Building and Machinery of
the Campany and personal guaraniess of tha
Promotor Directors of the Gompany.|

LOANS & ADVANCES FROM OTHERS

Tha Mational Smadl Indusiries Corp. Lid

{Secured against Bank guaraniss)

150387584

6737124

UNSECURED LOAMS:

Ap

LOAN & ADVANCES FROM RELATED PARTIES BHO4255

TOTAL 165196570

Amourt in Rs.

1aranoses

G7O033E

(n]
b

144000850

NOTE &

TRADE PAYABLES CURREMT YEAR

PREVIOUS YE&R

1.

Sundry Creditons,

Al

B}

Total oulstanmng duss of  Micro
& Small Scals Industrial Entarpriges

Tatal aulstanding does ol Crediors
pther than Micro & Small Scale
Indusirial Enterprises

123176518

TOTAL 183176818

151161218

151161218

MOTE 9 OTHER CURREMT LIABILITIES

CURRENT YEAR

PREVIOUS ¥YEAR

e

Curmant Malurites of Long tesm Bormawings

A&} Securad Borrowings 2TiFaz2a 25410107
Bl Unzsecured Borrowings 17428947 15164858
Interest Acorissd but nob dus 1130857 1248596
Fayabla for Capital Goods 2B58370 B4 TRE
Statutary Liakilities 3147284 a034342
Expenses Fayable 13RAZ145 10823R52
Advances from Cusfiomers 1 330066 PE301ER
Director Remunerateon & Fea payabla 315470 284720
TOTAL BTEET 203 B196546T
HOTE 10 SHORT TERM PROVISIONS CURRENT YEAR PREVIOUS YEAR
1. FROVISION FOR EMPLOYEES' BENEFITS
Prasision for Gratuity 5464148 2EBOZZ3
Prowsion for Leave Encashmant 1719714 1670481
2. OTHERS
Incoma Tax Provieion 2730072 BABEET
TOTAL 8922334 5418ETE
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HOTE 12 LOMG TERM LOAMNS B ADVAMNCES

CURRENT YEAR

PREWVIOUS YEAR

| Unsecured but considerad goad) Amound in Rs Amaunit in Rs,

i Capltal Advances 184850885 2056634

2 Secunty Deposilg 1B045246 E410a82

3. Logn & Advances to Sial ] 245004
TOTAL 19530331 Tr13ane

HWOTE 13 INVENTORIES CURRENT YEAR PREVIOUS YEAR

[As per mveniores Laken, valued B

caftlied by the mansgamant)

1. Raw Materals 34TT2IEZ 14316748

- Work In Progress 1658 TEOES 14803203

3 Finishad Goods 13847500 142204508

&, Siores & Spares 13383870 12245242

5. Tools & Dies 52142421 E2ESO8ED

& Scrap Zi2093 253708
TOTAL 2ER0I94301 2426480497

MOTE 14 TRADE RECEIVABLES CURRENT YEAR PREVIOUS YEAR

{Unsecurad but considerad good)

i, Detiz outstanding for a pariod 4TETEEL aoeagT

excaading sk months

2 Cithar Dbty 113680028 121067852

TOTAL 11B4BTSAE

129137623

MOTE 15 CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS

CURRENT YE&R

PREVIOUS YEAR

1. Cesh in Hand
2 Balanca with Schadulad Banks
A Gurrent Accounis
B} Fixed Deposds maturing within 12 Manths
{ihe above Fized Deposits arg provided as

securily B8 margin monay against bormowings,

guarantam, and sthes commitments)
Cy  Imlerest sccruad on Fixed Deposis

TOTAL

20025

ABETE
4302613

141730
AT218481

154448

74320
AA53ATH

152048
43470

HOTE 16 SHORT TERM LOANS & ADVANCES

CURRENT YEAR

PREVIOUS YEAR

{Unsecured but congidered good)

1. Advances recovarable in cash of i
in kind or far value o ba receved
2. hdvanee o Malarial suppliers
TOTAL

B1E250H
2arrrez

4540291

———

104958771
1824447

12ra4218
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NOTE 17 OTHER CURRENT ASSETS CURRENT YEAR PREVIOUS YEAR
Amaunt in Ra, Amount in Az,
1. Advance Income Tax 1621183 ar4z4s
2 Aacoverabla from Gowernment agancias 8195520 BERSEEST
3 Imerest Accrimd Dot nol Received 2ERAA2 A15184
TOTAL 10073584 548090
ROTE 18 REVENUE FROM DPERATIONS CURRENT YEAR PREVIOUS YEAR

1 Sale of Product
Gross Sales BSZ555137 T42BERGDA

2 Sale of Services
Conversiantlob Work Changes 104 BEGAH 532187
883041708 TEA400811
Less: Eacisa Duty/ Servica Tax BEEZS136 TEOD1H1ED
TOTAL Tra212450 BTBIRGGS
NOTE 19 OTHER INCOME CURREMT YEAR PREVIOUS YEAR

1 Interest Income
Inderest FAecalved on FDRAs A3qsze 454312
Intergst Aecaived - Others BS553E05 BES17T

2 Other non-ocparative Income

Miscellanaous Intomae 258930 1TIEET2
TOTAL 16152057 31 TEIE
HOTE 20 COST OF RAW MATERIAL COMSUMED CURRENT YEAR PREVIOUS YEAR
Opening Stock of Raw Materiale 14316748 45324412
Furchases during the year 454154200 I 26877
478471047 42A4503R05
Less Closing Stock a4TrEasa 14316748
TOTAL 443608685 414133641
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HOTE 21 CHANGES |N FISHED & SEME-FINISHED STOCK CURRENT YEAR PREVIOUS YEAR
Opening Stock Amowi in As Amaounl in RBs,
Wioek In Progress 1 £6032031 110991740
Fiz, Shock 1428498 131084E7
Serap 2E3IT09 SA187D
TOTAL “A' 182645238 124883087

Closing Stock
Weors In Progress 1658 TEDSS 143032031
FiG, Stock 1RE4 TR 142204008
Serap 2ra0ed 283708
TOTAL 'B' 180055648 162545238
TOTAL (A-B]) 17550410 -37862141

MNOTE 22 EMPLOYEE BEMEFIT EXPENSES

CURRENT YEAR

PREVIOUS YEAR

Aomuneration 1o Dirgciors
Salpres & Wages

Bonus

Provident Fund- Deraciors
Provideni Fund & Others
Staft & Labouw Welfare
Madical Expansas

= A =

= M b

TOTAL

A000000
Tr497351
JBAAT2E
Q360
2BA2G42Z
2840646
61123

i ———

0000
E2808500
FTHATE
3380
T2
2183114
48801

T2B09373

MOTE 23 FINANCE COSTS

CURRENT YEAR

PREVIOUS YEAR

1. Inierest Expense

A} Inderest an Working Capital Loan

Bl Irlarest an Tarm Laans
Q) interast Others

2 Other Expenses
Ay Bank Chamgas

TOTAL

22565273
162B0552
18255

1867343

40916745

20886B73
11707051
BasE3E

156E2TE

5007814
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MOTE 24 OTHER EXPEMSES

CURRENT YEAR

PREVIOUS YEAR

1, Manufacturing Expenses
A} Power & Fusl
Bl Tools & Dies Consumed
C) SBtores & Consurnables
) Producton/Job Work Expenses
E) Repalr & Maintenance Machinary
Fl E=xcise Duty om Finghed Stock

Tatal A

2. Selling Expenses

A} Freight & Forwarding

B) Business Promation

G} Bebates & Discounts

D}  Provision for Bad & Doubtiul Debts

E} R & M Vehicles (LCV)

Fj LD Charges

Total B
3 Adminstrative & Other Expenzea
A} Traveling & Cooweyance
i) Directors
i} Others
B) Professional Expenses
) Telephone & Postage
D) Printing & Stationary
E}] FRunning & Maintenance-Vehicles
FI  Miscellanecus Exponses
G) A& M - Genaral
Hi R & M - Bullding
I}  Subscription & Membership Fea
J} Rates, Fee & Taxes
K)  Insurance
L} Auditors’ Aemuneration
i} Audit Fes
iy Tax Audit Fee
iii] Tax Matlers Fee
v} Certification work Fee
Advertisemant
Books & Periodicals
Reant
Board Meating Feas
Foreign Exchange Rate Diference

aro=zz

Tolal C

Grand Total (A+B+C)

Amound in As,

4875175
5410863
102035476
10828069
2379085
-43208

173461946

S207960
1115841
B505143
80783
3101346
1601874

20622347

280500
1001028
BO4666
574171
391366
1288887
158499
238382
TT4126
a0&18
440035
18513

BEO00
000
200040
B000
41928
o
3480000
222500

10922488

205007381

Ampunt in Rs.

A99559145
5489801
BEBEE30T
7313547
GF5d4172
204086

146470790

5278347
B2E7TY
THa9044
30728
147003
5448970

17818771

220828
B15118
1609480
6168517
443846
1356825
4540851
Q057H
315340
T0a18
530084
TI15343

B5000
2000
20000
£000
99300
2750
3478120
252500
T2e88

11253764

175543333
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MOTE 25 CONTINGENT LIABILITIES CURRENT YEAR PREVIOUS YEAR

As. in Lacs As, m Lacs

1. Claim againsl company nol scknowledged ag Debis MIL MIL

2, Estimatad amount of confracts remaining 1o BE.AG 16.60
be sxacided on capital accownd,

3 Contingant Liabilies in respest of wm-assessed Undeiarminabla Undetarminaiha

cases of Income Tax, Excles Duty,
Sales Tax & Service Tax
4. Eniry fax liabilty and imerest thereon tar which BE.02 52 .gd
an undartaking has been given to sales hax
depariment |5 subject fo decision of pelition of
Mis Bhushan Power & Steal Limiled bafora
Hon'ble Punjab Hargana High Gown,
5. Bank Guaraniee prowvided in a8 sales fax case 0756 07E
tor which appeal is ying panding befors
VAT Appefiate Trbunal

. Excize Duly demand for which appesls are 6.8 ge
pending before Appellate sulbomies
7 ES Depll. had demarded inferest & damages . 30.24
relating 1o earfiar years againsl which appeal
lhed by compary belors ES| Court has been
dackiad in favour of company.
HOTE 3% REMUNRATION PAID TO WHOLE TIME DIRECTORS Rs In Lacs HAs. In Lacs
Manpging Director
Firanclal Year 2013-14 201213
1. Salary 30,00 3000
2 Providanl Fund .09 0,04
30.08 3009

The Remunerafion te Directors ls pald In accordance with Part B of Schedule X of Companies Act, 1956,

MOTE 27 RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES

1 Lisl of Related party and their relationship
ASsOCiales Punjab Pre-Etressad Concrefo Warks Pwi Lid,

Jancwan: Poly Products Private Lid.
Jay Des Holdings Privale Lbd
Mafrajan Investments & Finsnce Pyl Lid
Gan Cae vestmanlz & Finance Pyl Lid,
Alacniy Holdings Frivale Limbed
A. Kumar Invesimenis & Finance Pwi Lid.

Key Management Personnal & Their Relatives

kir. Rekesh M. Kumar
hirs, Bindu Chewdhary
Mrs, Ritu Joshi
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2 Details of Aelated Party Transactions

(As. in Lacs)
Mama ol the Parby Jangwani Paly Mr. Rakesh Mrs, Bindu Chowdhary
Producta Pyl Lid M. Kumar
Opening Balance 831.0a a0.99 46,41
i} {10.53) (34 61)
Logn | Aeselved during the year 25.54 41,50 .
AIC (&1, 04} {34.65) (11.80]
Pald durlng the year 25.54 57.56 .

(=1 (14.25) -1
Interast Credited - .
i- -1 -1

Closing Balance B1.04 14,81 48,41
181.04] [30.96) (45.41)

Rent Paid 3708 e -
(37.08) (-1 i-h

"Remuresation to Directors (Key Management Persoonal) are given in Mote Mo, 28.
*Figures in bracketa relate ia Pravious Year

NOTE 28 EARNING PER SHARE

The Company has caloulated a@arming per shede in sccordance with Accounting Standard 20 ‘Earming Per
Share' issved by the Institvte of Chartered Accountants of India and accordingly the net Profit of Bs.
108.02 Lace (71.84 Lacs) is divided by weighled average mumber of 50 Lacs {50 Lacs) equiy shares
far calculeting Basic Eaming Per Share and Dilded Eaming Fer Share,

HOTE 20 WOTE REGARDING PAYABLES & RECEIVABLES

Balance of cerain sundry gebtors, kans & advances (including capital afvances), craditors and ather
Eabilities are in process of confirmationirecencilliation. The managemen iz of the opinion that adjusimant,
1 any, arising out of such reconcilliation would ot Ba malerial,

HOTE 30 VALUATION OF CURRENT ASSETS & CURRENT LIABILITIES

Inn fhax opinion of the Board, the Currend Assels, Loans & Advances ars approximataly of tha value staled
it realized in the ordinary cowse of business. The provision for known liabilifes s adesuste and not in
excass of amount reasonable and necassany.

NOTE 31 MICRO SMALL AND MEDIUM ENTERPRISES DEVELOPMENT ACT 2008

The eompany is purchasing malarial generally from traders, medium & large scale indusiry, The COMpENY
has askad miormation regardging ihair ragisiration stalus undar Micro Small & Madism Emarprisas
Crevalapment Act 2006, In the absence of any inlimation received Irom suppliers, the company s unable
Y gwe Information relating o amounts unpeid a5 al the year and hagether with tha interasl paidipayable
as reguired undar the said Aol

MOTE 3@ CALCULATION OF GRATUITY

T Grawity liabilty |s provided for on the basis of an actuarial valuafion made ai tha ond of the Bnancial
y2er Tha grafulty schema is funded with ihe Lie Insurarce Corporation of India in fhe fonm ol group
LTy nadrance policy. The same is in compliance with Accounling Siandard 15 “Employes Benelits’.

47




samratl Forgings Limited §

HOTE 33 SEGMENT REPORTING AS PER ACCOUNTING STANDARD 17

The company operates only in the manufaciurmg of Closad Die Stesl Forgings end therefore ihere are
no reporabis Segments as per Accounting Slandard 17 “Begment Reporing’ issued by The Instituie of
Chartered Acctuntants of India

NOTE 34 FOREIGN EXCHANGE TRANSACTION CURRENT YEAR PREVIOUS YEAR
Ag. I Lags As. In Lacs
1, Value of imporis calculated on CLF basis
&) Components and Spans parts
B} Capital Goods . H2.7H
2. Expenditura In Forelgn currency

Al Directors Travelling Expenses . .
Bl  Machinery Testing & other aspanzes - 4

A Total vaive of imported Goods consumed and their percentage
Al Componants and Spara parts " -

B) Components and Spare pards pefceniaga - -

1. Earnings in Foreign Exchange
A] Expori of goods cakuwlaied on FOB, Basis 35031 130.18
MOTE 35 OPERATIMNG LEASE DISCLOSURES AS PER AS 19 CURRENT YEA&AR PREVIOUS YEAR

The Company has iaken Land and office pramises under sporaling lease agreemonis. These arg genenally
e non-cancelatda and are ranewable by mutual consent on mutually agreed 1erme There & no sublease
payments expected o be receved under non-cAncelable subloases at the balance sheel date and no
restrictions is imposed by lease egraoments.

Ha. In Lacs
Lease payments for the year 2412 33.00
Total of Futura Minimum Leases Payments under
non cancelable operaling lease:
Payable within 1 Yeaar 3471 3300
Lafter than 1 year bl nod latber han 5 yearns 187 .48 165 00
Latiar than 5 years 363,00 3BE.00

HMOTE 36 RESTATEMENT OF PREVIOUS YEAR FIGURES

“ Previous yaar figures hava bean regrodped & reamanged wharawar i necessary 1o make iham
comparabia wih 1hose of currens yaar,

(A P 5 GROVEHR]} (SAMDEEFR KUMAR) (FAKESH M. KUMAR)  [BINDU CHOWDHARY)
Gid-Finance Company Secretary Managing Diracior Direchar
DN Q00EB49T DIM 01154263

AUDITORS REPOAT

AL par our segarals repor ol aven date,
FOA JAIM & ASSOCIATES
CHARTEAED ACCOUNTANTE

{Fegd Mo 001361M)

PLACE - CHANDIGARH FM:Fﬁ:E: T A NG AW )
ARTER::. Sy Mambarship Mo, 513238
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SAMRAT FORGINGS LIMITED

REGD. OFFICE:
# 406, FIRST FLOOR, SECTOR 15-A. CHANDHGARH-180016
CIN; L2910CH 1881 PLCOMEZ2, Phons: 01722774565
Emall: infod@ samratforgings com, Wabsite: www.samraltongings. com

PROXY FORM

[Fursuant to Section 105 (B) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(3) of Companies
{Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

Folio MNof{s) /OP ID*Client 1D aereeeeees
Mo. of Shares held

TN o e B

B i i it ol it s T TR IOIWT ks sttt et et i s i i

of... .35 myiour Prowgy to attend and vole for madses on myour
bahai'l' at ﬂ'ra 33" #NNUP.L EENEFE.AL MEETFHG of the company to be hedd on Monday, the 200
day of September, 2014 al 11:00 AM, at the Regsterod Office of the Company al # 406, First Fioos,
Sector 15-A, Chandigarh- 160015 and al any adjoumment thereof, in respect of such resoluions as
ange mdcabed  below:-

Rasolutions
Ordinary Business Vate For | Vole Aganst
1 Adogtion of Financial Stelements for tha year ended 317 March, 2014
alang with Aeports of the Drecions &nd ALSIOE
] To reappeint Mrs. Bindu Chowdhary, Diractor who refioes by rotaion
3 T mppoint awdiors and fa hew remuneraion | B
Eprecial Busnis —— —
4 T appaint by, Ajay Kapoor &5 6n Indepandent Director
) Toappant br. Aay H_gh«r.l:&é as an Indaperdent Direcior
B To apant Mr. Ashok Lakhangal as an Independent Direcioe
i? Toreappoint br, Rakesh M Kumar &s Managing Director
8 To give autharty for Bormowing Power o Boand
| a | Togive euthosty for Mortgaps/Chame of property aainsd borteings
[ 10 To alter Arfickes of Assodation _
11| Toslsr Artickes of Assocation — Addition of new Article
Sred On wiveenn B OFii i cnvisnimisiean 2014
Signatureds) of the Shareholder(s)
*Ta be used for shares hedd in electronic form

NOTE:  The Proxy Form duly compieled must be refurned se as to resch the Registered Office of the
Company, not less than 48 houwrs before the commencement of the meeling.

A Proxy need not be a Member of Company
E-voting particulars

EVSH User ID Password

140820003 Pleasa refer MNobe Neo 17 ol the Mofice
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SAMRAT FORGINGS LIMITED

REGD. OFFICE:
i 406, FIRST FLOOA, SECTOR 15-A, CHANDIGARH-180015
CIM: L2B310CH 1881 PLEOD4SE2. Phone: 01722774555
Emad: info@essmrationgings com, Websie: wew samrationgngs com

ATTENDANCE SLIP

FLEASE COMPLETE THIS ATTENDANCE SLIP AND HAND IT OVER AT THE ENTRANCE OF
THE MEETING HALL. JOINT SHAREHOLDERS MAY OETAIN ADDITIONAL ATTENDANCE
SLIPS ON REQUEST

MAME OF THE SHAREHOLDER/PROXY: Follo Mo i i
ADDRESS:

] = o e e e S e e
Mo, of Shares held: CRarkt IO s st s

| hereby recosd my presanca at the 33° Annual General Meeting of the Comparny at # 408, First
Floor, Sector 15-4, Chandigarh — 160 015 on Monday, the 28" Saptember, 2014 at 11:004M

SIGNATURE OF THE SHARE HOLDER / PROXY (To be signed at e time of hardling owar this slig)

MEMBERFPROXY HOLDERS ARE REQUESTED TO BRING THEIR COPIES OF THE ANMUAL
REPORT TO THE MEETING

* To be used for shares held in electranic form
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REGISTERED OFFICE :
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